VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
y .y MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID - IN PERSON AND ONLINE
G MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.

- viLLAGE S TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO
. FRIDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2025 AT 1:00 PM
Taos Skl Va ﬂey

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 19TH, 2025 SPECIAL
MEETING AND THE NOVEMBER 21, 2025, REGULAR VILLAGE COUNCIL
MEETING

5. PRESENTATIONS
None

6. CITIZEN'S FORUM

A. Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person. Please
email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized.

B. Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public comment during
consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion of the Chair
and is limited and those directly affected.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Planning & Zoning Commission (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)
Public Safety Committee (Councilman Henry Caldwell)

Firewise Community Board (Councilman Henry Caldwell)

Parks & Recreation Committee (Committee Chair Joan Woodard)

Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (Councilman Chris Stagg)

MW oY on W

TIDD (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman)

8. REGIONAL REPORTS
(All are included in the attached Administrator’s and Department reports)

A. Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECCoG) (No meeting, no report)
B. Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative (No report)
Taos Regional Landfill (TRF) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

North Central Regional Transit District (NCRTD) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

m o 0

Northern Pueblos Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NPRTPO)(per Village



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Administrator’s Report)

F.  North Central Economic Development District (NCEDD) (per Village Administrator’s
Report)

Rio Hondo Watershed District (RHWD) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

San Juan Chama Water Contractor’s Association (SJCCA) (per Village Administrator’s
Report)

MAYOR'S REPORT

A.  Mayor's Report (Mayor Chris Stanek)

ADMINISTRATOR AND STAFF REPORTS

A.  Administrator & Staff Reports (Rick Bellis, Village Administrator)
FINANCE REPORT

A.  Finance Report (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Officer)

CONSENT AGENDA

This item is placed on the agenda so that the Governing Body, by unanimous consent. can designate
those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or acknowledged by one motion. If any
proposal does not meet with the approval of all Governing Body members, that item will be heard
when reached under the regular agenda. (NONE)

OLD BUSINESS
(NONE)

NEW BUSINESS
A.  Reporting of the official 2025 General Election results/canvassing and acceptance by Council.

B.  RESOLUTION 2025-040
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2026 UPDATE TO THE
VILLAGE WATER AND WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

C. RESOLUTION 2025.041
A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING FINDINGS FOR AND DECLARATION OF AN
EMERGENCY

D.  Approval by Council to grant authority to the Mayor to negotiate a Professional Services
Contract. not to exceed 6 months. with the departing Village Administrator to complete certain
outstanding grants and projects and to provide such services as deemed necessary by the
Village to ensure a smooth transition. contingent upon the availability of funding.

OTHER BUSINESS
A. A.Procurement Announcements (None)
LEGAL UPDATES/STATUS REPORT

CLOSED SESSION

The following matters nay or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public
Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase.



18.

19.

20.

21.

acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, 10-15-1. H (7): attorney
client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may
become a participant, and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
(John Appel, Village Attorney)

PERSONNEL

A.  Recommendation of the Mayor for appointment of a candidate to the position of Village
Administrator and ratification by Council.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

JANUARY 9, 2026: SPECIAL MEETING. The next scheduled meeting of the Council of the
Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meetings on Friday,
January 9, 2026, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM (Swearing in
Ceremony) The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley
will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meetings on Friday, January 16, 2026, at 1:00 pm in
Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM& (Organizational Meeting) The Agenda. Agenda
attachments. and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the Village website at
https://www.visv.org.

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES



VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING DRAFT MINUTES
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID-IN PERSON AND ON-LINE
MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2025 1:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The special meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Chris
Stanek at 1:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL
Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk, called the roll and quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Mayor Stanek
Councilor Caldwell
Councilor Turner
Councilor Stagg
Councilor Wittman
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

4. CITIZEN’S FORUM -Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.
(Please email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized).

None

5. NEW BUSINESS:
PUBLIC HEARING:

All employees and members of the public are invited to ask questions and offer comment on the
following items of business before the Council:

The public hearing included a group discussion between the Village of Taos Ski Valley employees,
one resident Michael Chandler and the Mayor & Council. Participants reviewed a defined benefit
plan that includes a one-time makeup payment of $51,910 for past years not covered, followed by
ongoing contributions of 2% for staff (except police/fire at 2.5%) plus employee contributions of 1%
and 1.5%, respectively. The program offers comprehensive health insurance benefits (medical and
optional vision, dental, drug, life) that can provide standalone coverage (if under 65) OR supplement
your Medicare coverage (if over 65). You must obtain Medicare Parts A and B, if you are eligible.
Some plans have no co-pays or deductibles. The mix of plans generally reflects the same providers
that we have now under the state health plan. Once you are part of the plan and have paid in service
time, just like PERA, you don’t lose that time if you switch PERA employers or leave government
service and return. Costs for those plans that have a cost are calculated in a table by years of service
in NMRHCA, with the costs decreasing with the years of service you have in the plan. If you file for
NMRHCA insurance at the time you retire under PERA there are no medical precondition penalties
and no medical questions. Councilman Turner and Stagg cited the program's generosity compared to
other states and its potential value in providing medical insurance security for employees and their
families, with participants noting that the 1% payroll deduction would in exchange provide
guaranteed long-term benefits to the employees.



A.NM RHCA (NM Retiree Health Care Association membership (status) Report by Village
Administrator, Rick Bellis

Administrator Bellis Rick presented a proposal to join the New Mexico Retiree Healthcare
Association, explaining its benefits for employees and the village. The plan would provide
comprehensive healthcare coverage at no or below commercial market costs to participating retirees,
with monthly contributions of 2% of salary from employers and 1% from employees for most staff, or
2.5% and 1.25% for emergency services personnel (police and fire). Rick emphasized that
participation of all employees of the Village would be mandatory and irrevocable, if approved by the
Village Council, with the plan to be likely effective July 1st and requiring a $51,910 actuarial
assessment. The council discussed the implications, with Councilman Caldwell asking about the
impact on overall and existing healthcare costs and Mayor Stanek confirming that current healthcare
plans would remain separate from this retirement benefit.

B. RESOLUTION NO. 2025-38 A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI
VALLEY GOVERNING BODY EXPRESSING INTEREST IN AND TO SET A PUBLIC
HEARING FOR AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE NEW MEXICO RETIREE
HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY PROGRAM

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

C. RESOLUTION NO. 2025-39 A RESOLUTION ADOPTED PURSUANT TO THE RETIREE
HEALTH CARE ACT, SECTIONS 10-7C-1 ET SEQ. NMSA 1978, EXERCISING THE
IRREVOCABLE OPTION TO DETERMINE TO BE INCLUDED IN COVERAGE UNDER
THE RETIREE HEALTH CARE ACT

MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

17. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public
Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase,
acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, 10-15-1. H (7): attorney
client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may
become a participant, and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney)

19. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

NOVEMBER 21, 2025: REGULAR MEETING. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meetings on
Friday, November 21, 2025, at 10:00 am in Room 102, 9 Firehouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM

The Agenda, Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the
Village website at https:/www.vtsv.org.

20. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

Attest:

Mayor Chris Stanek Village Clerk, Marlene Salazar

O:\Governance\Counci\Minutes\F Y25-26\11-Village Council Minutes 11-19-2025.docx



PAGE BREAK



B L ace ol VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
. MEETING TO BE HELD VIA HYBRID-IN PERSON AND ON-LINE
S[’(] Va [[ey MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 102, 9 FIREHOUSE RD.
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2025 10:00 AM

THE

1os:

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Chris
Stanek at 1:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL
Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk, called the roll and a quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Mayor Stanek
Councilor Caldwell
Councilor Turner
Councilor Stagg
Councilor Wittman

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 17, 2025, REGULAR VILLAGE
COUNCIL MEETING

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

5. PRESENTATIONS:
None.

6. A. CITIZEN’S FORUM —Discussion of non-agenda items only. Limited to 5 minutes per person.
(Please email msalazar@vtsv.org to sign up in advance so that you can be recognized).

VTSV Chamber of Commerce CEO Dan Vaughn reported a significant increase in guest trip
inquiries due to recent snowfall, which has generated strong interest from potential visitors for
the winter season. Mr. Vaughn announced the Chamber is continuing to focus on promoting and
marketing for the businesses in Taos Ski Valley from the Plaza Shops to lodging. Mr. Vaughn also
thanked the Mayor & Council for their continued support.



B. CITIZEN’S FORUM - Limit of 5 minutes per person related to a specific agenda item. Public
comment during consideration of agenda items by the Council is only permitted at the discretion of the
Chair and is limited and those directly affected.

Resident Michael Chandler addressed the council, praising the village's participation in the New
Mexico Retiree Health Care Authority Program as these benefits will help attract and keep the Village
as a competitive place to work. Mr. Chandler also expressed concern about the casual nature of council
meeting attendance.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman) Board Chair Wittman
reported a meeting was held on November 17, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. During the meeting
Village Administrator Bellis reported to the commission the status of the comprehensive
plan and discussed lot line adjustments throughout the Village. The Commission also
discussed the consolidation and resolutions outstanding with Roger Pattison. The Village
will purchase $16,000.00 worth of pipe in trade for certain properties to the Village for
open space/public use and release of any restrictions on any earlier conveyances.
Commissioner Hall presented to the commission a condensed version of the Ordinance
Adopting Zoning Regulations and a Zoning Map for the Village of Taos Ski Valley Al
Grok Version, that is still being worked on. The last item discussed was the need to hire a
new Village Administrator.

B. Public Safety Committee (Councilman Henry Caldwell) Committee Chair Caldwell reported a
meeting was held on November 1, 2025 at 10:00 am. The committee discussed the
underground project. Committee Chair Caldwell reported that Project Manager
Wooldridge submitted a report describing the amount of franchise fee revenues coming in
and with this amount it is calculated that the project will take about 13 years to complete.
Funds are available to start the underground project in Amizette and the meeting concluded
by discussing seeking funds to complete the project.

C. Firewise Community Board (Councilman Henry Caldwell) Committee Chair Caldwell reported
that the Firewise Committee discussed and listed the top priorities and goals for the
committee. The top goal for the committee is to have all properties mitigated and cleaned.
Committee Chair Caldwell stated if anyone had any questions or needed additional
information to please contact him. (henrycaldw9810@gmail.com)

D. Parks & Recreation Committee (Joan Woodard) No report
E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board (Councilman Chris Stagg) No report

F. TIDD (Mayor Pro Tem Tom Wittman) Board Chair Wittman reported that Resident Mike
Fitzpatrick's appeal of an IPRA was denied, but a new IPRA since then has been filed.

8. REGIONAL REPORTS (Are all included in the attached Administrator’s and Department reports)
A. Enchanted Circle Council of Governments (ECCoG) (No meeting, no report)
B. Enchanted Circle Marketing Cooperative (No report)
C. Taos Regional Landfill (TRF) (per Village Administrator’s Report)
D. North Central Regional Transit District NCRTD) (per Village Administrator’s Report)
E. Northern Pueblos Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NPRTPO)(per Village
Administrator’s Report)

0:\Govemance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\11-Village Council Minutes 11-21-2025.docx



F. North Central Economic Development District (NCEDD) (per Village Administrator’s Report)
G. Rio Hondo Watershed District (RHWD) (per Village Administrator’s Report)
H. San Juan Chama Water Contractor’s Association (SJICCA) (per Village Administrator’s Report)

Village Administrator Bellis reported all reports were provided in the Council Packet

9. MAYOR’S REPORT (Mayor Chris Stanek) Mayor Stanek congratulated a job well done to all
Candidates who ran for office and spoke in the recent candidate forum. Mayor Stanek expressed
his appreciation on the engagement from the community in running for council and serving on
village committees. Mayor Stanek congratulated Matt Hayner and Renato Frimm in running
great election campaigns and looks forward in continuing to work with Councilor Stagg and
newcomer Matt Myers. Mayor Stanek also encouraged the community to continue to support
all the volunteers, staff and elected officials that represent and volunteer their time and talent to
assist our community.

10. ADMINISTRATOR AND STAFF REPORTS
Attached. (Rick Bellis, Village Administrator) Administrator Bellis provided a comprehensive update
on various projects and initiatives. Administrator Bellis discussed several grants, including a $1.5
million Water Trust Board grant and a $1.8 million microgrid grant, both of which are pending
approval. Administrator Bellis mentioned that Linda Perry has been approved by NCED to be our
Technical Assistance Grant Consultant, which will help to bring in funding and building connections
with state departments. Administrator Bellis requested Attorney Appel transfer the information of the
Post Office to the Village so he can assist with the process before his retirement. Administrator Bellis
mentioned that the new utility software implementation had some glitches but would be fully
operational by January Ist, with automated billing and mailing processes. The village has completed
the electric line project for the year and is awaiting a response on a $8 million recycling grant. All
updates are included in the Council Packet.

Council members Stagg & Caldwell expressed interest in seeing water usage data and discussed the
Wheeler Peak water system leak. Mayor Stanek also commended the village on working well with the
Water Trust Board, and praised the progress made with the current water projects.

11. FINANCE REPORT

Attached. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Officer)
Financial update presentation. (Carroll Griesedieck, Village Finance Director) Finance Director
Griesedieck reported all information was included in the council packet. Director Griesedieck reported
FY GRT is down 26% compared to last year. Finance Director Griesedieck stated the good news is FY
to date Water & Sewer Revenues are up 21%.

Councilor Caldwell questioned where we are on the rate study. Administrator Bellis explained that
Elaine and Carol are working on the study, which is expected to be completed by mid-January, though
Elaine has been out dealing with jury duty and software transition and Carroll has been concentrating on
the State Audit.

Administrator Bellis reported that he reached out to the Village’s Auditor and asked them if they would
speak to Stifel and explain to them their presentation findings, given DFA’s interest in whether the
Village had taken the appropriate actions to correct the prior finding. We implemented exactly what was
identified in the Stifle study as being required. Because the rate increase did not start until July 1, 2025,
the Village would still have the audit finding, but this would assure DFA that the finding was resolved
and we’re working on exactly what our financial advisor has determined the Village needs to do.

12. CONSENT AGENDA

This item is placed on the agenda so that the Governing Body by unanimous consent
can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or acknowledged by one

O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\11-Village Council Minutes 11-21-2025.docx



motion. If any proposal does not meet with the approval of all Governing Body members, that item
will be heard when reached under the regular agenda.

13. OLD BUSINESS

None.

14 . NEW BUSINESS

A. Staff report on progress for the development of an alternate Village office complex and
discussion, consideration and direction to staff regarding the project.

Mayor & Council reviewed a staff report on the development of an alternative village office complex.
Administrator Bellis presented cost estimates and proposed using previously awarded capital outlay
funds to be repurposed for the project, along with requesting additional funding from the governor and
legislature in the upcoming round. The Village staff recommended prioritizing this project on the ICIP
list, followed by EQ tank repair or replacement.

B. Staff recommendation for the Village to request from NM DFA and the Legislature (Sen.
Bobby Gonzales) the reprogramming of certain state capital outlay funds in the amount of
$148,000 (2025), $70,000 (2024), and $110,000 (2024) for use for the above project.

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

C. Staff recommendation that the above project be the first priority for the ICIP in order to
facilitate the above, followed by the EQ tank repair or replacement and that the Village office
complex be the priority Village request for both the 2026 Legislative and the Governor’s Capital
Outlay, along with funding for the engineering, permitting and design phase for the EQ tank.

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

The Council passed a motion for items B, & C to proceed with plans for a modular building,
authorizing staff to request reprogramming of capital outlay funds from 2024 and 2025, and to
prioritize the village complex and EQ basin in the ICIP. Village Administrator Bellis noted that while
the project could move quickly, its timeline depends on state approval for ordering before contract
execution. The council also discussed concerns about roof design, EQ tank relocation, and snow
removal, with Administrator Bellis clarifying that a pitched roof would be used instead of a flat one.

NEW MOTION: To accept staff recommendation that the Village request from the legislature and
DFA the reprogramming of Capital Outlay from 2024 in the amount of $110,000.00 in 2025 to
$148,000.00 in 2024 to be used for the project proposed above and submitted to the Council and the
project be the first priority on the ICIP and be the subject of the Villages request to bill in 2026 for
legislative and Governor’s Capital Outlay funds as needed for the purchase, placement, and equipping
of the New Village Offices.

MOTION: Councilor Turner SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\11-Village Council Minutes 11-21-2025.docx



D. Report on and ranking of Village goals and priorities for FY 2026-27, including review of Village
advisory committee priorities.

Administrator Bellis reported a list of committee priorities was provided in the Council Packet.
Village Administrator discussed and reported that each committee focused on reviewing and ranking
village goals and priorities for FY26/27. Key discussions included reducing the complexity of zoning
regulations, updating the comprehensive master plan internally to reduce costs, and addressing public
safety concerns such as underground power lines and above-ground propane tanks. Staff priorities
were also outlined, including the need for a public works garage, updated personnel and financial
policies, and securing adequate records storage for the Village.

E. Review and possible approval of the FY 2026-2027 ICIP and referral to the Capital Improvements
and Infrastructure Advisory Board for review and comment.

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Wittman PASSED: 4-0

F. Discussion, consideration and direction to staff regarding 2026 Capital Outlay and legislative
priorities.

Mayor and Council agreed to wait until the Infrastructure Committee reviews the ICIP to attach
costs to priorities and match them to the budget, with a plan to provide directions to staff and potential
funding sources after the reorganization meeting in January.

15. OTHER BUSINESS
A. PROCUREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS:
1. Comprehensive Plan Update

16. LEGAL UPDATE/STATUS REPORT

17. POSSIBLE CLOSED SESSION
TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

The following matters may or may not be discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public
Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H (8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase,
acquisition or disposal of real property or water rights by a public body, 10-15-1. H (7): attorney
client privilege pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may
become a participant, and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

TO RETURN FROM CLOSED SESSION:
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

18. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION (John Appel, Village Attorney)

0O:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY25-26\11-Village Council Minutes 11-21 -2025.docx



Mayor Stanek reported and attested during closed session only the following matters were
discussed in closed session under the NM Open Public Meetings Act under exemptions 10-15-1.H

(8): meetings for the discussion of the purchase, acquisition or disposal of real property or water
rights by a public body, 10-15-1. H and 10-15-1.H (2) limited personnel matters.

19. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

DECEMBER 19, 2025: REGULAR MEETING. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Council of the Village of Taos Ski Valley will be held as a hybrid in-person and on-line meetings on
Friday, December 19, 2025, at 1:00 pm in Room 102, 9 Firechouse Rd., Taos Ski Valley, NM
The Agenda, Agenda attachments, and Zoom Meeting link will be available to the public on the
Village website at https://www.vtsv.org.

20. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Councilor Wittman SECOND: Councilor Turner PASSED: 4-0

Attest:
Village Clerk, Marlene Salazar

Mayor Chris Stanek

O:\Governance\CounciltMinutes\F Y25-26\11-Village Council Minutes 11-21-2025.docx



ADMINISTRATOR
& STAFF REPORTS



— VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

THE VILLAGE OF

aos Skf Vaﬂey December 19, 2025

Mayor and Council,

Please find below the Village Manager’s December 2025 Report, which will be
abbreviated this month due to the plethora of other pending deadlines this month for
funding, grants and reporting, as well as closing out projects prior to my departure on
12/31/25

Reports for the significant activities of individual departments are attached behind this
report.

The absence of a report by any one department indicates that there were no special
projects, activities or events for that department during the reporting period, other than the
normally assigned duties of that office, its personnel, and programs.

The Village Administrator’s Report is as follows:
ADMINISTRATION:

e Constituent Response: Fielded calls and email inquiries from Council members,
auditors, state agencies, Committee members, TSVI, etc.

e Events Permits: No activity.

¢ Alcohol, Business, Marijuana, Animals, Short-Term Rental licensing: Minimal
activity, assist 1 new business to accelerate approvals and opening for ski season.

e Long-term Planning: Continue to work on the regional and VTSV Trails Master Plan,
Comprehensive Plan Update, debt restructuring, regional recycling facility/program,
and a joint recreational management district.

e Ordinances: The Marijuana Ordinance and Overnight Parking/Camping Ordinance
are on hold, the latter per agreement by Council and in partnership with USFS.

e Audit: Worked extensively with and responded to the TIDD and VTSV auditors to
answer questions, provide clarification where needed, and obtain records and
documentation requested, as well as to resolve multiple potential findings.

PROJECT MANAGER:

e Assumed the duties, emails, calls, files of the Project Manager upon his resignation.



THE

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

aos Sk] Va“ey December 19, 2025

BUILDING OFFICIAL:

L ]

Serving as intake and preliminary review and completeness, Q&A’s from applicants
for Building Permits in absence of f/t on-site Building Official.

CODE OFFICIAL:

Conducted investigations of a carport project that was not being constructed on
the approved location and extends onto VTSV right-of-way. Negotiating with VTSV
Building Official and contractor to find a resolution.

PLANNING DIRECTOR:

Met with the Planning Commission to review the activities of the office and two
administrative approvals for lot line adjustments and consolidations.

Obtained Planning and Zoning Commission priorities for 2026 and explained the
planned delay in contracting for an update to the Village Comprehensive Plan.
Recommended the rewriting and separation of the current VTSV zoning Code into a
Zoning Code, Land Use Code and Subdivision Regulations to be more concise and
understandable for the general public, staff, elected and appointed officials and
developers/contractors.

Will continue working on the development of and negotiating with NM Construction
Industries Division on the approval for a “High Altitude Building Code” for use in NM
resort areas above 8,500 ft. with certain high-risk hazards and weather conditions.
Continue to provide intake and preliminary review of applications for Building
Permits for completeness and to answer in-person, email and phone call questions
in the absence of a full-time Building Official.

PROCUREMENT OFFICER:

Continuing negotiations with vendor(s) for multiple projects.

Perform review of all requisitions prior to any approval for compliance with NM
Purchasing Rules.

Issue letters of compliance for bids, RFP’s, procurement.

Conduct all bidding, RFP’s, solicitations, open and score bids, set up review
committees, issue awards and draft or review associated contracts, when needed.

2



THE

VILLAGE OF

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

aos Sk} Vaﬂey December 19, 2025

GRANT COORDINATOR:

WATER TRUST BOARD - $1,515,500.00 WATER LINE REPLACEMENT
Submitted 2026 Water Trust Board (WTB) Distribution Line Replacement for
$1,515,500.00, which was accepted, and am working on the completion of the
Phase Il Readiness to Proceed application, due in early January.

Received waiver from WTB of 70% rule for expenditure of prior award prior to being
able to apply for additional funding while prior funded project has not yet been
completed and am working with our engineers to meet the requirements in Phase I
of the application for continued waiver eligibility by reaching 70% design and spend
down of 2024 WTB funding.

NM EMNRD - $1,800,000 MICROGRID EMERGENCY POWER/FIRE REDUCTION
Submitted and received the full award for a 1.8 million dollar grant for completion of
microgrid project, with a 10% indirect cost allocation for the Village, and am now
working with NMEMNRD staff on scope of work, contract and subcontracts, and
expedited execution of agreements over the holidays for a January start date, rather
the grant award date of July 1 in order to be able to order equipment now and in time
for construction season and a completion in summer 2026.

Working with KCEC and their contracted energy consultant to identify additional
funding and will be applying in January for already identified funding from a
Colorado/New Mexico energy consortium to increase microgrid storage capacity
and add back-up secondary power generation through solar, hydro and natural gas
turbines.

2024 CAPTAL OUTLAY - $37,000 (PURCHASE FIRE EQUIPMENT)

Per memo Mayor and Council were copied on, obtained NM DFA approval to
reprogram the 2025 $110,000 Capital Outlay award for use in the Village Offices
project, with concurrence of sponsor.



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

December 19, 2025

2024 NMED GRANT - $27,000 (WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS)

Seeking 2 year extension of current grant balance in the amount of $37,000 for the
Phoenix Switchback project for the weather delayed installation of the fire
hydrant(s) that remains to be installed to close-out the grant/project.

2025 CAPITAL OUTLAY - $110,000 (PURCHASE FIRE STATION 1)

Per memo Mayor and Council were copied on, obtained NM DFA approval to
reprogram the 2025 $110,000 Capital Outlay award for use in the Village Offices
project, with concurrence of sponsor.

2026 LEGISLATIVE CAPITAL OUTLAY - $386,182 (VILLAGE HALL)
Prepared and submitted 2026 Capital Outlay request for legislative funding in the
amount of $386,182 for the Village Office project.

2026 GOVERNOR’s CAPITAL OUTLAY - $386,182 (VILLAGE HALL)
Prepared and submitted 2026 Capital Outlay request to the Governor for funding in
the amount of $386,182 for the Village Office project.

STATE EMERGENCY FUNDING - $386,182 (VILLAGE HALL)

Prepared and submitted 2026 request to NM DFA for State Emergency Funding in
the amount of $386,182 for the Village Office project. Prepared required Emergency
Resolution and finding for Council approval that woutd expedite approval to use
existing funds and contracting of additionally allocated funds by Legislature or
Governor.

WILDFIRE GRANTS

Garret Hanson and myself continue to identify and apply for wildfire-related funding
for the Village for fire risk reduction and updating of the Wildland-Urban Interface
Plan. AlL NFL monies, less a dollar and change, have been expended from past grant
funds.



THE

= VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

VILLAGE OF

2057 Ski Vaﬂey December 19, 2025

MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS ACTIVITIES

Verified and updated information in the State ICIP system, forwarded Council
approved ICIP priorities to the Capital Improvements and Infrastructure Committee
and requested a meeting date of that committee to review and approve.

Established accounts and passwords required for updated state grant management
and project management systems.

Received initial recommendations for possible funding sources and will be updating
Village priorities and coordinating with NCEDD for consultant services related to
finding funding and providing grant assistance.

FACILITIES:

o

All staff, electronics, servers, internet, etc., have been relocated to Unit 102, 9
Firehouse Rd., and are functioning normally.

Awaiting a response from TSVI with regards to the extension and pricing of the lease
for Unit 102, 9 Firehouse Rd.

Completed all groundwork required and have obtained designs and prices for the
proposed modular office project and will be presenting to Council at the next
meeting.

Seeking grant funding for public works garages, vehicles (Legislative Capital Outlay),
public works equipment (undetermined), the proposed modular office complex
(WTB, NMDFA Emergency Funding, Governor’s Capital Outlay, or USDA Rural
Development Community Facilities), and emergency funding for the engineering
analysis and repair or replacement of the roof or entire Sewage Treatment Plant

EQ Tank, as determined by the engineering consultants (Water Trust Board,
Governor’s Capital Outlay, or USDA).

WEBSITE/SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT:

L]

Utility Billing software — Implementation 1/1/26 (Public Works)

Meeting agenda software — Implementation 1/1/26 (Clerk)

Records Management software — Implementation 7/1/26 (Clerk)

Caselle Financial Software Cloud-based storage — Implemented 12/7/25

5



T

e— VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Taos Skf Va“ey December 19, 2025

Website development - anticipated on-line not earlier than 3/1/26 (dependent on
personnel)

PERSONNEL.:

Attended NMRHCA Board meeting and VTSV has been successfully accepted into
the plan as a full member beginning January 1, 2026.

Prepared ads and advertising for new Fire Chief after resignation of Scott Freeman.
Received multiple responses and will be holding interviews this week.

Prepared ads, job summaries for Village Administrator and identified sources for
generating relevant leads, contacted multipte well-suited candidates.

Prepared ads and advertising for new Village Administrator. Revising job description
to match discussions with and direction of Council.

Placed hiring of Assistant Finance Director and other positions on hold, per
discussion with Mayor and Council, pending hiring of new Village Administrator.
Updating to Personnel Policy Ordinance for 1/1/26 on hold (dependent on
personnel).

Hired 2 VTSV FD personnel to address need for in-house mechanic/equipment
maintenance and in-house trainer, as well as fire fighters with real world structural
fire experience.

Positions now vacant or being combined:

1. Village Administrator (advertised, interviewing)

2. Fire Chief (advertised, interviewing)

3. Fire Inspector (to be combined, filled internally)

4. Project Manager (on-hold)

5. HR Officer (Being filled by Clerk)

6. Planning, Community and Economic Development Director (on-hold)
7. Code Official (to be combined with other position)

8. Procurement Officer (may be combined with other position)

9. Building Official (filled p/t)

10. Public Works Office Manager (fill, combined with Utility Billing)



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

December 19, 2025

UTILITIES:
e The new meter readers and software have been installed and were debugged, with a
software error on the old software needing manual adjustments to some bills.

e Leak detection - all identified leaks repaired.

e Meterreplacement - Replacement/upgrading of the last 2 meters

e Burying electric lines —work has wrapping up on lower Amizette and 2 previously
unaddressed homes on the mountain, with additional work in Amizette to be
initiated in spring.

e Dedication of improvements under TIDD funding to VTSV on hold by mutual
agreement pending period of observation of punch-list system repairs to be sure
everything works as intended.

e Booster pump project completed, tested and in service.

o All systems operational and functioning within desired parameters.

e 24/7 on-call emergency response contract with AnchorBuilt for utility issues
remains in force for rapid response to unplanned problems requiring emergency
labor or materials.

e Microgrid site development and activity suspended for season and pending NM
EMNRD

SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING:
¢ RFP forthe Town of Taos (fiscal agent) for the Governor’s Capital Outlay
Appropriation of $8,000,000 has been issued.
e Sludge - Continues to be transported as needed from the VISV Wastewater
Treatment Plant to the Taos Regional Landfill under the new permit.
e Greenwaste — Collection suspended for the winter.
e The chipping program is done for the season.

ROADS:

e Public Works projects suspended for the season with plowing and sanding
occurring where and as needed.



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Taos Skf Vaﬂm December 19, 2025

| will submit a more detailed year-end report later in the month, providing a status report of
all pending projects and recommendations for 2026 action plan when time permits and
some of these pressing funding deadlines have passed.

As always, please feel free to contact me at any time with any questions.
Respectfully submitted this 12™ day of December, 2025
Rick Bellis

Village Administrator
Email: rbellis@vtsv.org
Phone/text: (575) 776-4791



PAGE BREAK



Monthly Accomplishments November 2025

Police Chief/ (Interim Fire Chief) / Director of Fire/EMS/SAR & Wildland
Virgil Vigil
Police

e Our Police Department attended and completed the two-day annual training sessions in
Red River. We will be doing the Firearms requirement at the beginning of December. This
will be the last mandatory training course for the year that is required by NM Law
Enforcement Academy. These training courses are required to keep our Law enforcement
certification current and incompliance, it is required to receive any grants offered by the
State (LEPF and LEFF grants).

Lt. Salzar has continued working on updating numerous procedures that still need to be
customized and updated and will take several more months to complete. We also been
issuing the completed policies to our Officer’s to review and acknowledge and sign that
they reviewed them and agreed to abide by them. When completed we will be
incompliance with our department standards and with other departments and the
Municipal league.

e We continued to initiate the plan to include issuing parking citations, combat traffic
violations and having a more visible police presence now that the Ski season will be open.
| also attended the Public Safety/Firewise, Lepc, Dwi Council, MDT, and E911 boards
meeting.

| have also been taking on the Fire Chief duties in Fire Department and will continue to do
so until we can fill the Fire Chief position. We are hoping to conduct interviews sometime in
the middle of December. We have several qualified applicants interested in the position.

L ]

L]

Fire/EMS & SAR

November was a transitional month for the Fire department.

e We are still without a Chief, but EMS Captain Clark, Fire Lieutenant Perry, and Wildland
Coordinator Hansen have been helping Chief Vigil while we wait for a new Chief to be
hired.

e The Ski Patrol Staff have all returned to their winter jobs and we are running with 2-3 per
shift as of now while the ski resort is getting back up and running. We have reactivated
seasonal winter staff as well.

¢ We had a highly successful Interior Search and Rescue drill and taught our new
volunteers how to feel confident while breathing on air with a SCBA on.

e Both Fire Engines had their snow chains installed, and the ambulance is ready for winter
as well with studded tires.

o We had 2 staff (one seasonal employee and one volunteer) complete their Hazmat A&O
course, so they are set to go to the state fire academy for their Fire 1 & 2 certifications
which would give us more Fire 2 personal on staff.

e Wildland Fire Grant money for 2026 was awarded to our department which will help in
equipping our wildland crews with the PPE they will need out in the field.



Nature of Incident
Accident-No Inj
Alarm-Fire
Animal-General
Elevator Rescue
Parking Viol
Traffic Stop

Total: 18

TAOS CENTRAL DISPATCH

Incidents Assigned as Responsible Officer

Total Incidents

S B = ——

_ e ——————
Officers HUTTERJ

Officer: SALAZARR

Nature of Incident

Traffic Hazard
Total: 1

Total Incidents
I

Officer: TAFOYA M

Nature of Incident
Accident-No Inj
Fraud-Forgery
Motorist Assist
Traffic Stop
Welfare Check
Total: 7

Total Incidents

—_— ) — —

Officer: VIGILV

Nature of Incident
Abandoned Veh
Alarm-Fire
Motorist Assist
Total: 3

Total Incidents
|
|
]

Report Includes:

All dates reported between "00:00:00 11/01/25" and *00:00:00 12/01/25, All how received, All agencies matching "SV", All
nature of incidents, All location codes, All dispositions, All clearances, All offense as observed, All offense as reported

rplwtiar x1

12/08/25



PAGE BREAK



WATER

PUBLIC WORKS UPDATE

December 19, 2025

DEC Monthly Meeting: No monthly Meeting to report for November

Water Samples: Kevin Cisneros Collecting the regular monthly water routine samples
for the month of November.

Billing Software: Weekly Meetings with Munibilling Elaine, Lisa and Gabe are attending,
and the software will be going live on December 18, 2025.

Install of New Water line: the new water line on Big Horn is complete the Public Works
Department just need to do a BAC-T sample the water line can go on-line.

Wastewater

Roads

DMR to be Submitted December 15 for the month of November 2025. There were no
exceedances to report.

Prodigy is still showing up once a month and will also help enter data and review the
DMR before being submitted to EPA.

Sewer Plant flows has increased with a daily average is 40,963 per day and with a total of
327,710 in 8 days discharged to river now that the Ski Resort has opened.



= Public Works Crew is still working on installing plows and chains on equipment.

= The Public Works crew have been working hard on the couple of snow storm’s we have
had.

* The Maintenance & repair bill for the month of Nov & Dec has gone up due to the Public
Works Department having aged Equipment, also one Loader went down one diesel
injector went out on it.

*  The Public Works Department in fully staff now want welcome Arturo Arellano, Nathan
Mascarenas (Seasonal Part-Time), and loey Cordova on board.

e Solid waste

= December 1 Waste Management with start coming 3days a week for pick up of the
compactor.



00052 0058l O00GLE SSLliuanjul
1928 000YL O00Ly 009 QOguanyjuy

%9966 00 05Z

%8516 /978

QOW ‘Mol3 SSL

eleqg qod

Aouanbaly

%99 66 % |eAoway

(NY3IW039}
£2rIE00 io/na# i0/AIC# ' : | n %QM -
€100 0 pial /Bw m>cz\ﬁ_““_ z

— Xl
600 I Bay Aeq@ £
€169 0 usboiyN |ejoL G leyol
000 000
8v0°0 " 00 000
6700 000 000 8z 1500 ] 6.9 1 14
2000 T w0 000 . I [ il €000 | | | ] | e .i | | e | | S H a9 | I e |
Zv00 000 w0 e || ] 9h00 N 89 . 9z
€00 000 wo || sz | 8800 | i 1| 3| [ W | [J || O | [ | ..||- 0072 o o R TS
goo | oo | o000 MNwe | 1 [ 6£00 | ] 96'9 vz |
oo | o000 T w0 || ez 6£00 i = B T 2
= — e e SR e LR R ey e | ) | — ey e
6200 000 000 zz €00 zz
000 000 1z il 5 v8'9 12
200 oo | 000 1 e | ) oo | | | I i 7 1 1 | ee | T e«
o | oerr zs || & ae00 | coo | 600 | 000 | 400 | est | oz | &0 | ezo | ovo | oso | oo | z00 | oze | sso | wz | e
1€0'0 000 ) [ | e T ) oo | | i 1 | ) s | | | e i
yeo0 | o000 l [ & [oov [o0r | 6€00 I P B [ el 2 ] | P | Ea
1£00 000 000 oL 0p00
. 00 wo || s | [ N o |
000 00'0 [ 289 123
HI C 00 000 [T | S i | | hisama ¢ |l e Lz=t il gl L= |H]| s ] | | ﬂ Il
2€00 020 e 41 ov00 | €00 | obo | ooo | LoD | €SO | 091 | 600 | 820 | 40 | 050 €69 | 90 | ooz zL
€00 000 ! 000 1w ovo'0 o9 n
1€00 i 000 000 o | T 6600 | 11 T 1 T 1 1 T 7T B |~ ez | | o
00 | 000 000 ¢ =] oo | .
—_— e S ] L | L A ! | o) e [ dll M=\ e | S| A
oo | oo |UOREER i Mo PSRN e e 5 L ] L (1 TR (S S VAN =T33 DU ISy sy Pt
£1000 000 000 9 2000 269 9
8200 w0 siz ] e 00 | 00 | ovo | ovo | o0 | sso | ovs | w0 | 920 | ezo | w0 | eso | eou | w0z | ero | ooz |
8500 I 000 000 v 1500 - ) B L N R 89 | v
z00 | o0 | o000 | ¢ | 000 | o0t | ov00 | = e == == VAL [E== €L | = EETer
€800 000 000 z 6€00 z
000 000 1 Tl o | R | T D Sk |
8| ZON+€EON +NML| ZON +EON + NXYL n4o n4o le3o) Ayaap aBerany Aaapy | Alea Pl 6w pial bW Pl b Pl 6w pra) 76w pial /6w pal /6w
o4 waenpuyl - p/q) N jeloL 7/Bw :N e10L 1234 | 11023 USW ‘mo|4 d(EoL (231N} -ZON {21e0IN) -ON {ewowwy) tHN NYL SS1 Ly eleq Qo9 -
B/u e 00 00V | 00'SEC B/ B/u B/ e/ e/ B/u eju B/ xew
el 4} 00002 | 00'9Z4 080 | 050 ves | oze osez | 000 |@B-99 | 0B€EZ | ODOE Aep o
502 €2k ozt | 520 ves | oze 0Lse | 00t 0L5E | 00K fep L
G202 1 ASLA Sluawainbay Junad Juasungy




eysodwo) Yoy

MGH $2- 1T 30 L - OCAT VBw -84 620 = 149 = i - 1o = v
poSodu0D fpesm-lon0 € VBu-gL oAvvaLEZE = OAVVAKEZE = PAI-8Z OAYVOLS0Z = OAVVOOELEL - 8 ssoi9 wenya - L IN €] [=303 'uaBoniN 00800
sw_..._uﬂc._ww ApieBM - 20110 /b - 61 \eg = e = pAI- 92 L i Lt
eysoduion UNOW Bui - gy oy - 0 wan|ju| eBemas mey - 9 papuadsns |10} 'SPYOS  0ES00
ANOH ¥Z - bT Jad 8AIM] - OEZO W B VAQE UOW bey
elisodwod o §
OH ¥Z- T Hig T - DT VBw-6i 0052 -
| won
T
e ey T WOwesl OAVVOLUSY = OAVVAOEOOE = PNI-97 OAYVOLLSE = OAVVOIEREZ = .H_.M. - sso0 jueniy3 - | popucdsns (e10] 'SPIOS  0ES0D
hﬁS..m:.ﬁw P Wk - 6 gy - 580 = prat- 52 950 = €60 =) Wiy
2 —
i
WOUD ooy ey €2 e -2 WIANIXYA 8 8 - WNININGS  %e e - 0 ssoI9 weny3 - | Hd  0Ov00
xo8p .
QeI - HO =T £0L 699 ] wsllarg
g e - YD i x
MoN
-y,
slsodwod yluow _ OAY Ty - ebemog mey - “Ba ‘Aep-g
oty iegeomy-opgy ©  WBwWel Ty Shling 0 uenyul S Mey - 9°Bap 0z ‘Aep-G ‘00B  0LEQO
2 Py i B - g1 1928 = | mareg
- S—
o
e,
sw___wwm:.hww gy -pemy £ WBw-6L oAV YA L0Sh = ©AVVaOE 008 = pial-9z  OAVVOLLSE = OAVVAOEBEL = -".-..— - 0 55049 JuanY3 - | 9 °Bap 0¢ 'Aep-5 ‘08 0LE00
sw__nwwz..ww Jp— et 16w - 6L 0z = oz o Pl - 92 8L = Lo v mghany
t " "
ﬁ N Hen (1) G LA - Sy— 00N ] iy -
by mdary e VepiiEuED - KD WA vaeees  uoRena’) MKW ety
- STQON uuiod
(1aoN) Jareaipuy Byeq o
zanbsep, iouref 188y
0288-82.-645 3:o:§h_ Jopecy SO Sydnd onLL 1eygeD IGWEN 3si)d
4894J0 9ANINDEXT jediould
1}2|dW0Q U0 10 SUOJBISPISU0D
peIRpIreA HMaIAN mms | sesLTS soied ang e | SZIE(LL O 6271014k twos3 Moped Guponualy
snjels ¥ saeq Hadey
OONOH O1M SHL OL HaLYMALSYM TYDINAN O3 LY §ennQ reweixy
w00 wllieyasg 100 eunjeay penjuued
SZGLBWIN AT TTYA 145 SOVL SZSLB N ASTIVA IS SOVL
"‘OATTE NY300 BE OATE NYID0 88
‘Od ISN0OHIHIL L :uoB0T ArHdel 04 3ISNOHIYIE L ERMpEY S0 Wkd LYY LG |
S0 3OVTIA AT TIVA 145 SOVL KBy 40 3DVTIA AZTIVA 145 SOVL LonWTY LOLZTZ00NN # Nsg

$S8JpPE SWY} 0} Wiio} pajajduwiod ay) puas jou og aduapuadsaliod Aue ul Jaguinu [013ucd

GINO @Y} 3pNou| 09¥0Z *D'Q 'UOIBUIYSEAA ‘MN  3AY BlUBAASUUSY 00Z) (L1282) AouabBy uonasiold (eluaWUOIAUT 'S 1 'I0joa.qg uoisialg woddng AsoleinBay sy 0} uaping Juspuodsas Buiziwiuiw 1oj spoy| Aue pue 1S3 UBpING papiroid 8y Jo ADBINOIE 3Y) ‘UO)BWICUI SIY) JO) pasu
s,fouaBy 8Y) UO SUBWLICD PUSS ‘||EANC Jad SInoy Z aBe1aAe 0] PajewWw|ss 5J8 UCHEWLIOMUI JO UOHIS}09 SIty) Joj uaping Buidaaypiooas pue Builodal oiqnd ay | Jequinu [03U0d WO PHEA AUBLIND e sAejdsip 3t mmm_c: UOI|EWIOU| |O UOIIA(|0D B ‘0) puadsa) o) palinbal jou s uosiad e pue ';osuods 1o Jonpuod
jou Aew Aousbe uy ()(p)() 1y 22l M40 OF suoieinBal S3AUN Vd3 PUe wiad Siy) Y SOUBPIOIDE UL AJ0JEPUELL B8 LOHBLIO)UI JO UNIA3J|00 SIY] 0) Sasuodsay ($000-070Z "ON [0NU03 GINO) 'b3s 12 LOSE 'S N i 10y uononpay yomiaded au) Japun gINO Aq pasosdde si LoIeLLIojuT JO UOoIO3(|00 SIYL

UOIELLIOJUI B10W 10) Hodas SIY) QNS NOA JB)JE NOA 12BJU0D ABW YT jey) 310U asea|d ‘aouepinb Jayun) Joj 5507 dleH BOIGAaHS SICIdN 9Y) 1981UCD Q) SI9jwugns

108JIp 8M WIBJD |G0 € 1I8SSE 0) ysim suosiad Ji ‘wuio} siy) Ui pajsanbes uoewnojul jo sad4j ayj uo paseq g3 JO WIejd B Uasse o) suosiad Joj pasu e 995310} jou op am ybnoyly “ollgnd ay) 0) pasojsip aq Apealje Aew )| aouis ajqealioeid A|9ANBIISIUILIPE JOU I8 UOJIELIOjUI BY) 19910:d 0) SHOYS 9snEdaq
UOHRWOJUI PAIIGNS AjSNOIAS.d JaAGD O] LUIEID |92 S18| B S]EPOLIWODIE JOUUED YT UOISSILIQNS JO 3LLY) Y) J& PAUISSSE aq ISNW SWIe|D gD (I8 Jey) 3ohou yiim nok Buipiaoid s1 yd3 ‘(2)E0Z 2 {4 OF Ol JUENSING "UCHELWLIOJUI PaIIIWGNS 8y} JO AUE UO WIE|D |§D B USSSE 0] pusjul NoA Ji Jo '(|g0) uoneuwojur
$SBUISNQ |BNUSPYUOD '(SSAIPPE |IEWa SSaUISNG-uoU 1o Jaquinu auoyd (|80 ssauisng-uou *6'a) uonewsoju [euosiad QNS O} WJO) BUUO SIY} 3SN Jou 0 NOA 0] 3D10U Jayln} Inoym agnd ay) 0] 3|qe|ieAe {s)uswyoene |l Buipnjsul) wioj s1y) yBnoly) paliigns UCHEWIoUI 3y ||B 3Yew ABW Yd3

9202/1£/20 Uo sa1dxa p000-0b0Z “ON BINO PeA0Iddy wiog ploday jo Adod YWa



(00:90- '8uOZ WL} Lyt SL-ZL-GZ0T
610"AsIn@DZanbsenab
zanbsep (sugeD)

38YOASLA

(00:90- '8U0Z @W|L) 20wl SL-Z1-G202
wo2 iewi@sseplingAbipoid

eliped  BweqoY

MWYIY1IgYdy

Bl |/e1eq

Iew-3
eweN

uasn)

Ag paubilg 1se] podey
BwW|/8jeq

uesn

40 IDVTUA 'AITIVA IS SOVL
Ag paseg jse7 woday
SJuOUIRIR ON

s)uaUyIeRYy

SHewitio)

S10L8 ON
510413 }9945 1P
adf| e|dwes pue 'sisA[euy j0 Aouenbal 4 ‘sucSINIX] 0 JEQUINN ‘SIIUMN “MOI JEL) JOJ PRY(LIQNS 8q [im spley Bujmojio; sy o eucu ey ‘Buipes) juen|y3 Jou aidwes ey) Joj senjea Aue UlejUoD JoU SEO0p Mol ss1eweled e )|

ajoN UoISsjuIgns

1aoN
= |eAowal
5 - ! - 1,
paleines - yo fuuop - ogrio © %-62 R 02m<m e T 0 Ssol9 luen3 - | jusasad papuedsns ‘spog  *H018
BT - W Ao - (410 g 99 66 = slal..lu
HIOH
e
~ . £ N NN 54 hey - o 85019 UaN|3 - | |eaowal Jusalad ‘Aep-g ‘q0d  OLOLB
PN + VD AUIuCA - DE/LO %~ €2 AV OW 0’58 : Suing
i o AU - 0E/LO % - €2 9526 < . oyl
igoN
A
RO-YO  ocami-gome T O XWAWQ00Or  =>03DAVAOLO00Z = ...Eo..-! = 0 S50ID ueni3 - L fesausb 2os) ‘urioniay  550vL
uuow WOOL/NAD
GRID-ND s i - 0RO e 01 = ol = erdusen
o e
100N
wuzA
o WOkHNAD _ . Sy - . .
W®O-MD  ooomi-ggzo O .20 XIW ATlva 052 =>0IDAVADE 0921 : aamd 0 sso19 any)3 - L 109'3  0pOLS
Yo JwQDLiN4D - &
@O-UD oo - 0ei20 e o = ol = iy
pouad 190N
siyL pennbay JoN - BuLojuoy [RUOHIPUCD - § g7y 5
’ 3 0 : [ENP|S21 (£303 '3UNOIYD 09005
. WoeA _ = bon 5582014 "UDINIB)
IO M o aaig- wGD 10 - 82 XVIN LSNI 06} = Wiy
ythres.
nos
ANA
. asw OAY B e - R jued
srating - L Aeg- oo 22 -€0  va ¢ uon bey VaoE Uop bay Thassg 0 Sso.g BNy - L TUBWIEII] NIY) IO JINPUOCI ) ‘MO|4 05008
snrainoy Hiea - Lort0 e 6500 - 6800 + - iy
—
aon
aniy,
d | ey
5”,__”“«:..“”“, 18 my .:a__n.m:g £ Vbw- 61 DAV VO ZSL0 = DAV VOOE GO = paI-92  OAVVOLT =>  OAVVAGEBO o) ki - [} $S0JD Juany)3 - | [d se| [e103 'snioydsoud 59900
ansadwo) yluoy - “ P . a . =
INOH 4242 10d BAWAL - ORIZ0 bW - 61 vo = Vo = P/l - 9 Y00 ' €00 = nluig
—
inox
iy
ausodwon uop b .
JOH bZ- Pz fad BIML- 0820 © bw - 61 OAVVALZE s> OAVVAEZE = PAI-9Z DAV YA LVES => OAVVADEYES = DL - [} ssoI9 uanyi3 - L [N se] |e10) eluowiwe 'usBoaN 01900



NEW
BUSINESS



CERTIFICATION OF CANVASS RESULTS

We, the undersigned Board of County Commissioners acting as the Board of
Canvassers of Taos County, State of New Mexico, canvass the Local Election held in
said county, November 4, 2025, certify that the canvass results text file sent to the office
of secretary of state is a correct canvass of returns of said election.

WITNESS the Honorable Board of County Commissioners, Mdﬂs

Date
o ﬂw
YK 50/
- — g Member
Z/M
V Chairman it / —
Ay
\“\\“(\',“6 UN -,.’."‘j*::,,,‘,
> ('
N~ D O I,"
SO FFiCIy ¢ :
£/ 2 (O~ 3
& 173 - Mé'mberb
%7 :v__'?@o =O0= ’.v(Jog )
0, Sonoen st &8
G, et G . {
SEAL LT / —
[

Member




Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

gIaLvivivdvaaq 13

Jopeulq UoENUES | () SITVZNOD L .
PuE 1=1e/A ¥ ¥O4S313L
mmh<>>,m.__m_m 0 . P B
SOV.L g Josiuedng ~ e © ® ~
e gos | [PNO1Y39€039
HILYM B TI0S
sovL b soswadng | ! SR ol ol ] @
181 R 1108
vOILHO ZONNW
3dNIYavno < o |o o [~ o
JIYIIVA
) () vAOQ¥OD
QNYO8 TOOHOS | 'y q3vHomn SO S O
ANIANI3ANI
Y1SIND 8qWsit
pieag [0oyes  |() 1avd dNOSYP| o |o |~ [» | o
C  d (e (e)] — Te] ~—
OlVAO1 D 3SOr
0
(U 3Im) I1NYND o lo o lo |« |lo |lo o |
Y11 S3¥O0104
e () VOVHHVYSIA bl kil bl
10141810 100HOS| 4 3INDINOW
LNIANId3ANI
QISYNId8quaN| () o108WIS -
pleog |oouss 2 NATOANIMD o o |o |+ |o |lo o
() 113ssig ol bl b bl lblo
INNF VANYINY
9 (0 ZaNiLgvw
LO1MLSI0 TOOHIS T3anoIn < |
Q3LYaliosSNeDd ONVITINT
«wmﬂ%k&g 0 onmvavr | L
PIEOG (004G A NAAYYI
IYdIDINAW
SOV 18quapy () Av¥dS ol lo |o
pIEOg [004OS f VIHLNAD
TYJIDINAIN Ol B N
mumw,aﬂwowmwm_ SAHOTH L MY - ©
() (ur ayum)
0¥30NT v 3Iaa3 Rt A R — I° S
9z} 1214181 ()
TYdIDINAN SOVL | (W 8jm) ¥3TTIN o lo |o o o o
ebpnr [edpiunpy | HOLIW 14390Y
0 (uramm)
Z3AVHD ONIAVD - I~ |« o |o I
QYVHOIN
IVdIDINAN
ZEVHEL R mz%“_ R 3
abpnp jedidiunpy
IVdIDINON 0
v.1S3ano _ o |0
oBpnr |edounyy | 137 © TIVHOIN
() 9ov1S
HIHJOLSINHD ©
AT
; () W4
yip 1OI8ISIQ | OHIVANYO 3d s
IVHIDINAN [SOLSYE OLVYN3Y
AITIVA DIS
ATRAA L () Y3INAVH
10[19UNeD 4
ISOY/.L J0]19uneg A9 phkse -
() SH3IAW .
LLVIN NHOP
() vanwnN |
odns13aLt A A N A
() ZaIHONVYS
9z1 191H181a v aN3ION3 < | o o o o
._E_o._zszé ,
ISOV.L Jolpuncd Aol () o71irnyL ~
M NVYSNS No= e ©

0
OJ3aINOY ATTIG

12

10

LI 101418I1Q
IVIDINAN B3AI
a3y oppunod Ao

09r IvN
T3AVHOIW S3NVT

0
MOV18-SIIMOH
S VI3ONY

0
Z1VM 1 NYIdg

0

Taos County

Absentee

94NENIANYHE )
QIAva NILSOP
0
gze Lo 1SIa Al
4510 o5 190 1 1ANYa
IYdIDINAN
v1S3N0
0 oTIWvAYr
J0jIouno |
flounod AiD < ERE < [0
() 173INNOdO
S 3DAANVD i °©° il
() cdgnv4
gz 1o1H1SIa S VLIV il il T ° B
IVdIDINAIN
SOV.L Johep 0 Iy o
NLNVD A HLIGNF I
() INOXMvE ©
¥ 713INVa il il e o
1se) s)ojjleg Nyl RlelBlolelB@EMNMNKNIEFERIRBEEERERMlREIF|lN@ @0~ |2 IR |
— o (a2l < Ty W M~ {v0] ()] (=) {— o o ~r {Te} (o] M~ (=] {o)] o — o (s2] Ao w0 (o] N~ 0 (o] o — N o <t Ly
Jouldald sEelEREIEBELRLILLEILEELEEREREEELEELEEEEEEEEEEEEEBEIE BB

10f16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Jouidsald SELEBRERBEERLRREEREERLREEELERRERREREELEEEREBEBRIIE R E 18
. O oo oo oo o oo |loloejo @ oo oo © o || |© | |l |l |o|o|o
uo pasoduwj
ag xe) s)dizaa) ON 0 o [0 [~ o~
55016 jusoied
(/1) yuno4-auQ
€ ||eys :uogsanp SOA © 2= I~ =
Xe| sidiaoey Ss0i9
0} pazuoyne:
3¢ ‘RUISIA 100U2S ON NP e i~
Juspusdapu) ejssnp
lIBUS ‘uonsenp Xet
10y JustuaA0diL) SBA e O S (T i (1)
|endeg
anss| 0} pazjiouine
24 lsig jooyas ON R L L S el
Juapuadapu| EISanD
aul |[eys ‘uonsanp
puog |ooyss SOA SV (VI (TSR (TR ISV ot
uonedigo jeeues
Jooyas juspuadapuj
Dﬂ“ﬁt@& OZ o o o o o o = o o
aul||eys :Uopsenp
Xe| sjuawanoidu)
|eiden. S9A - | |m v |- o |o o
100428 2llgnd
100Y2S [edfIUni
S0E| 38U} J0 ON o |o N |« [0 |- |~ | |s Jo o I~ [0 o o [SVA (VI A4
uoneanps jo pieog
ayy [leys uolisanp
puog uonedqo ssA olRlelelEliEgRllRERIEl] | o o |
|ei8uac) SO
Aunog aul e
S20IAIeS [E2IpaLU 10} ON — N o |t o v N o I~ It v Jo o ™M 0o - I~ N Jo jo o |~ o - o™ |jo I~ o |- o ™o N o e
sonuanal buipinoid
Jo esodind ay)
‘_om“:o_ﬁmwhﬂn_gm.n_ SaA o fN|nlwlo|t [t o |[Qloeloe [Tl ERIcRIRIEPPI[~lpolollel|-lole |2 |® |¢
A Xe L Auladold
() 99vis
YH3HJOLSIYHO ~
AVl
() "aANAV
_QLLASTIVA 2>m_._t<__v_,_ >
IS SOV.L 401340
EuEmo"gma 0 3009
UBLLRIoU| XE,
HerimRlinEL Y NINVFNag =
(0 NYWLLIM ©
d SYWOHL
axvosg () snvyav s I3
NOILVLINYS B | NI¥4NS AQnydL
1SeD sjojleg st Yo RBlele BEIFIRNPEFPEREPEEPERERPPRPIINI |00 |[-|-l|«2[8 &
— N M Y O O I~ 0O |- NI 0 O~ oo o - N ™t o o~ oo o - Ny e v
ouidald S eRrLRLREBRRBREBIElelELEEELEEEREEEELIELRLELEELEELREEEREBIEISIS

2 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

aaLvivivuavaa 13

Taos County

Absentee

iopaiiq uoleyues | () S3TwzZNOO " s
pue J81EM ¥ ¥04S3713L
NET X .__o% 0 © N |
SOV Z Josiuedng © lo = - S
g og  [PNOTY 398039
Y3LVYM B 110S
SOV | Josinadng () ZaNILavw | 2 o m
131EAA B 1108 SN
V¥O3LH0 ZONNW
3dN1vavno =
EINERV/
quvos 100Hos | (), YAOCHOO <
LINIANI43ANI
V1S3ND Jaquisiy
pieog 100YdS |} 13vH d NOSYT 2

0
0lvAO1 0 3s0r

17

§
(u1 slwm) 31NUND

o

0Y30N1 v 31ad3

V11 $340100
¥ () vOVHNYSIA | o
1D[41S1Q TO0HDS| 4 3INDINOW -
ANIANIJIANI
OOSVN3d isquen| () ojoawIs | by
pieog |ooyos O NATOANIMD
0 13ssig |, |
ANNF YONYAY -
g 0 zZaNiLyww
10141813 TO0HOS T3NOIN = <
g3.LvalToOSNOD ONVITINT
V1SIA
VST JoqWepy 0 oTIWvYvr | N
pieog [00yoS A NAAEYIN
IVdISINAN
SOV Jequapy 0 Avdids © |o 0
PIEOG 00USS f YIHLNAD
IVdIDINAW Ol N -
SOV.L Jaquiapy o
pieog [ooyog | STHOTH L MHVW <
0 (w am)

24

9z 12141SIa 0
IYIDINNIN SOVL | (Ut sum) Y3 TN o lo |o o |o = =
sbpnr [edpunpy | HOLIW 14380
0 (u apm)
Z3NVHD ONIAVO o |+ |o o~ |~ w [N
QuvHORS
.N__M.w_,__om__m_w_\m,__ () svona L
oBpnp jedpunyy  [FNYQ NOXHVIID
IvdIDINAW 0
v1S3No pan
oBpnr jediounyy | 137 © 13VHOIN
() 99VI1S
HIHJOLSIHHD 0
AV
NTEE]
¥iy LOIHLISIa | OHIVAYYO 3d ©
IVLIDINNI |SOLSYE OLVYN3Y
ATIVA IS 0
el : YINAVH
JojlRURaS AllS
SOV Jojpunag Ao N yeTine I
() S¥3IAN -
LLVIN NHOT
0 vawwN
oynsLiaL il il ol 0 (3
() Z3IHONVS o
9z+ LomdisIa VENELGE! i I ~e N E
J<n__o_z:_>_a
SOV.L 401unod A0 () oTIrNdL
 NYSNS °I° e il N S P2
0 o |o |o o |2 0 O
Od3N0Y ATTIE = - |®
() or N L,
TIVHOIN STV
0
L1g 1opusig |7 STNIOH x
TvdIDINNN YIS
Q3y Jo)1unod A5 0 “
ZLIYM 1 NYING
0
DYNANIANYHE ©
QIAVa NILLSNOP
0
ZzZz 101418Ia 0
NWADINGW [P23LNO0 £ Adva
CAKE (o)
() oTnvdvr
J0jIouno: |
[lounod A9 LR &
() NaNNoao
S IDAANYD < 1°I° e © o
() odawv4 o
9zi LomdlsIa S VLLIINYI il i =l ~ 8
IVdIDINAW
SOV.L JoAepy 0 s T N - o
NLINVO A HLIQNr =
(
Rl olelo| bRl | kR
}seD siojled skl RIERFKER
w0 I~ O I O |« N | I O |[© I~
pudsld SERREBRRERRERERRERERE

Total

30f16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



w I~ O O |O |~ N |0 0 O |~
Jouroald SERERERERRERERRR
uo pasodtu)
aq xe) s)d80a1 ON © = e 3
ssoJ6 jusolad
(/1) yuno4-auQ
€ ||BYS iuosend S9A © N e o
Xe| sydisasy ssoi9
0} pazioyne
84 'Julsig |jeoyos ON 2
juapuadapu) EISEND
llBYS iuofisanp xe|
10y JustuaAodiu) SOA ©
|eyde
anss|'o} pazuayne
aqjouisia |jooyas ON =
uspuadapuj eisanp
aul l[_YS uoiisanD
puog [00US saA ~
uonebijqo (elauss
|ooyas juapuadapuy|
0JsEURd ON o ~
auUl |jeys uonsany
Xe| sjusLianalduw]
[euded S9A o ©
|00Y0S 2fiqnd
[00y9s |edisiuny o
woﬁ..—.ﬂ_.—uho OZ ™ |~ O | [N |«— | ™ |~ 4m
uojeonps Jo plecg
auj [|l_yS uonsany
puog uopebligo SaA SRR RIERIEE S
[e18UdS) SOB ). )
Auneg sui e N
$321ABS [BIIPBLU JO) ON © o o [ [0 |- |« [« |¢ [0 [0 |0 N
sanuanal Buipiaoid
jo asodind sy} D
104 :uonsany Ana SO clx kR ERlllelgN|l-IgIlS
i xe L. Auadosd I i il
0 99v1s
HIHdOLSIYHD ~
AVl
awemn | 20 .
XS SOV.LJ0palg
juswdojanag
\UBLUBIOU) XE | () Mo002 .
A NINVYINIS
0 NvLLIM b
d SVWOHL
ayvos () snwvuay IR .
NOLLYLINYS 2 | NIJdNS ANyl
}se) sjojied cRIMFFERMFEREPRRERIFKR
W I~ o [ 0 |~ IN | 0 |© |~
Jouroald ERRERERERRERER
J=_

4 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

gzLvIVivavaag 13

Taos County

Early

Joa.iQ UOREHUES | () STTVZNOD L "
pue Ja1e\ ¥ y048313L
mm_.<>>w.__w_w 0 - L 1 B
m0<._.N..om_>._w ng N 0 ~ ~ —
e g log | [PNOTV 30039
Y31VYM 2 T10S
sovi j soswedns | O Z0 IOV sl FIFERFRIERRP ] R
Jalep 2 1108
vOILHO ZONNW
AdNIvavno ~leRINIZ [T
YT TIYA
QUYOBT00HOS | 1 TAOGHOO | | o o 2 e IR
LINSANISIANI
VLSIND I8quispy
pieog |0oys  |() 1w dNOSYr| [~ o IS 15 (S |8
0 o lo e o o |+
O1vYAO1 2 3S0r S R
0
(ur alm) 31N8NS ol loeln |- lo o |- |
Y111 S340100
14 () VOVHAVSIA clolo e lo . o o
| LOIYLSIA TOOHDS| 4 INDINOW N R
AINIANIJ3ANI
OOSYN3d equei| () ot0gWIS o ©0 | o
PIEOg |OORS | O NATOONIMO R S i B R G ol A B
() 13ssia Loks (s ke B s ks L e
ANNF VONVAY - |- -
9 () ZaANILYYIN
|LOIY1S1a TOOHOS J3N9IN i I
a3.1vdliToOSNOD ONVITING
ﬁmﬂ._..wmfeuz (0 oTunvEvr | .
.ﬂ ._M.D.m —.OD _._Dw N NANYVYIN i
IVdIOINAA
soisauen | A il
PiEOg 00123
TYdIDINNN on o ®
=]
e ouse. | ST L v 8 R
0 (u s3um) o |o o
0¥30N7 v 3Iaa3 S O B R 2
9z 12144S1a 0
IVAIDINAW SOVL | (U 3m) Y3 TN o |o |- o |o &
abpnr |edpunpy | HOLIW 14390y
() (ur apm)
Z3NAVYHD ONIAYD S bl < |lo =
AYYHOIN
Yoo |0 svona "
obpnr jedounyy  [FNYQ NOXEYIO g
IVdISINAW 0 < o
Yv1S3N0D
abpnp jedionyy | 1273 © TAVHOIW |
() oovis
HIAHDOLSINHO hel
AV
0 wwre4
yip LORIISIQ | OH1VAYYO 3a ©
IVIDINON  [SOLSYE OLYNIY
AITIVA IS
e () ¥aNAVH
JO[ISUNODy .
ISOY.L Jojiounog A9 SMEaTTYN ~
() sy3AW >
L1VIN NHOr
() vawvN o o v N o ©
o¥Nns13alL < o & = et
() Z3aHONVS o |-~ |o < |lo ™~
9z} LO1MLSIa v INION3 - |~ |+ o
TYLIDINAW
SOV.L0IIRUNSD AID| () oTIrNyL w o |o - lo ©
M NVSNS N o N - @
0 e ks T kLo .
OY3NOY ATTId @ o o = <
O dr NwN ©
IIVHIIW STAVP i
§ N
L1LE 10141810 v_om._/w.._wwuao: .
IVAIDINAN "3AI
a3y Joypunocd Ao 0 ©
ZLIVYM 1 NVINE =
0
94NANIANYHSE <
ainva NILsar
0 o e
Z2e 10I1S1a N |
WAIDINAW OILMO [ TANYA
_nwhcmmmw_o (0 oTnWvavr o (1L
; d IN34g e
() MaNNoao = il L, o lo "
S ADAANYD R
() oxanv4 o lo o o lo o
9z} LOMLSIa S V113NV @ |9 |8 e
IVdIOINAW
SOV Jofep 0 < |- | - o o
NLNYD A HLlanr il
() aNnoxyva o |~ o w |o ~
d 13INVa A G - o
IJSse) s}ojjeg %4omwmﬂmmwuwmmmmmm%mw148wmm%w93mwwm
= &N M | O KO |~ © O |© |~ N [ | 0 O |~ o o |0 |- N | I | | I~ [ oo IO |« In | ¢ v
Jouldslid s IBIEBIEBRIERBERLRIGREIcLEEEEEEBEREEEBIEBIFEEEEBERBBIIBEIB

50f 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



= N M T O 0 >0 D O |~ N 0 |9 O O |~ o | O |~ N | s 0 [Kko I~ 0 [0 9 |« v o |« v
PuRald sl ERRrREBIELEREEEFEEEEEREEREREEREEEERREREEBE B
uo pasodiuy
aq xe} sjdiagal ON o e [ 9
ssoibjusaiad
(¥/1) yHno4-3uo
E (|EYS ‘Lonsany seA @ = S |9 @
Xe| sidioay ss0If)
0} pazuoine
aq 'pusig [ooyos ON SR S Lo S A A
Juspusdspuj ejsany
JIBUS iuojsany xel
10y 1usWsAoidu) soA sl 2 1BI5 I8
[ended
anssj 0] pazuoyjne
80 JOUISIO |00U9S ON o [o |o [£ |2 |2
Juspuadapuj ejsanp
ay} |[eys ‘uonseny
puog |ooyas SOA S (ST b A L 8
uoijebijqo |essuss
|ooyas juspuadspuy
03SEUSd ON w o (v ¥ [E o [» [~ |o
8yj [leys ‘uopssnp
Xg] sjuatianoidu)
jeudesn SOA ~N o fo [© ]9 fo |o |« [~
100423 21[and
[ooyas fediouni
SoE] 8} Jo ON sl XRPMFPERIFBREPEIRIIERF | - < |12 18
uogeanp3 jo pieog
au} |leys iuonsanp o
u__%m_._w%mmﬁo SA cERRERRPEERERIBIBIEIE IR © S I NS
Aunoo syj je
.mﬂu.E.m.m...-wMEm.ELMu ON o lole~~EEIRIEPEMMNMNMNERERPRPEIREIEERIIMNI|INI 0o |o @2 le o |- |~|« @ |
senuasal bulpiAod
4o esodind suy.
L”ﬂﬁwﬁwﬂwﬁw S8A m40&M%%M%%%&mmm.ﬂn&%%wo2377%W7429M%%
() 99vis
H3HJOLSIHHD 2
AVl
- ; () Y3ANAVH
QLAITVA | mansivi ©
XS SOY.L dopaiqg
..EmEan_._mhmﬁ () 4000
usuIziou| xe
L MRS M NINVYrN3g fr
() NVIALLIM -
d SVINOHL B
advos () swvuay 5 -
NOILVLINVYS ? NIH4NS AdN™L
1seD siojjed BlrlPRBEBREFEBREFPLERLERREBERIFIFIERrEBRPllZE
12345678901234567890123456789012345
ouldsld seReEERlREBIEBELELEEEREELEEELIEEELEEEREEERERELRERIEIZIS

6 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

Taos County

Early

aIiLvivvuuvaag 13
1o0pailq uopeyues | () s3TYZNOD i o
pue I31EpA ¥ ¥o4s313L I
Iw._.<>>.m|=OQW 0 . . - 0
SOV g Josjuedng 8IS &4 < q
e plos | [PNOTY 30030 <
Y3ILVYM % TI0S
SOVL | Josjusdng 0 Nmz_kw/_\«\s_ N m = m
199BM % 1108 2 A
VvOILHO ZONNW ~
3dNTvavno o
ESERLZA
() YAOQHOD @
GHYO8 TOOHOS | qayioin <
INIANISIANI
VLS3ND iequisiy N
pleog joo4as  |() 13vH d NOSYT N
0 2
OLlYAO1 D 3sor
0
(ur slum) 31NUND |o ©
V11 $3490104
¥ () vOvaEvSIA | 3
LOIM1SIOTO0H2S| 4 3NDINOW
INIANad3anI
QOSVYNId8qWsiN| () otoawIs |, »
pieog |00yds O NATOAN3IMD ~
0 Tassia | ©
INNF YANYNY =
g | 0 zaniLuvw N
19141810 TOOHDS 13NN 0 ~
g3LvariosNog ONVININT
%m,_“,_._..wﬂfﬁmz () oTHNVHYr 8 ©
TvdIDINAW
sodimauen | S| g o
pieog [004og
._E_u_za_w 0 s 1 3
m%mﬂ._w_wowﬁum‘ SIHOTS L ¥HVIN © I¥ N
() (U am) ol |- o |« o |2
o0432n71 v Jiaa3 @ = - &
9z 10141810 0
TVdIDINAIN SOVL | (Ul sum) ¥3TTIN o I~ o o e < |2
abpnr |edpunpy | HOLIN LH390Y
() (ursm) i
ZAAVHO ONIAYD o |¥ |o o |z il
Qy¥vHORS
Yoo |0 svong L
oBpnp ledpunyy [INYQ NOYHYINID Ll
IYdIDINNW 0 i
v1S3no o
oBpnp ediouny |12V © TAVHOIN
() 99v1s
H3HdOLSIHHD e
AVF
0 w4
pLy LOIHLSIA | OHIVAYYO 3Q ©
IVIDINAW  [SOLSYE OLYNIN
AITIVA IS
() HaINAVH
)| Jojlaunos Al
SOYL Jojiouncd A1t e s e
() s¥3AW I8
L1YIN NHOr
i Naaiaanid;
() ZIHONVS o lo lo o |- ~ |5
9zi LopLSIa v IN3ON3 - - =
IvdIDINANW
SOV.LoIoUned A0} () oTirnyL o lo |« o [ w |2
 NVSNS al = | N IR
0 _ o
OYIAWOY ATTIS ° I8 | Q|3 o |3
0 dr N ©
JIVHOIN SINVT e
0 L
218 Lopausig |07 ST IVOH 3
VdIDINAN H3AN
@3y Joj13unod Ao 0 ©
Z1TYM 1 NVINE -
0
9YNGNIANVHE <
alAva NILSNHP
0 o
Zgz Lomdisia g
WHIDINAW VO31H0 I TANYA
B_Mﬂwmwmﬁ () oTWwAvr s
d IN3¥g >
() T1aNNOao - w0 |o
S 3DAANYD il il N e
() odawv4 N . o |
gz Loldisia S VLLANVYIN I = [+ NS
._Ea_zm_s_ :
SOV.L 0AB| ( L
NLNVD A HLIGNF (Y il N © |5
() aINoddve " < |lo o |o
¥ T3INVd o N o [F
}seQ sjolleg ~nBlleRBERBERFRIE
o
{{s] M~ @ (o2 (=) ~— o o) < w0 (=) I~
Jouidalid %mmmmmmmmmmmm
=

7 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



w = 00 [ O | N | 0 |~
Jouloald EEREREEEREER
un pasodul N
g Xej S10(E93) oN © T IR 0
501D/ jusaad
(p/b) YHna-auQ n
E{j2tS UohssnD SOA © 2 IR <
ey idiaoay ssoi il
 Gypszjouine
29 PUIsIg j00Yos ON 3
|iuapuadapu) Bjsanp
IBYS :tonsanp xey |
19V JUsWisAcIdWw) saA &
_ lepdeg i
2nss| 0} pazlolne
&9 j9U3sIQ [00UPS ON &
\uapusdapu elsant
|3 {[BYS Lo)SaND
pueg |eoys SOA ki
uaebiiqo [RiskED)
|ooyag juspuadapu)
09SEUS ON - B
B3 [[EYS :usiisanD
X2, slusaRnIdL)
jelidey saA L 5
| [06Hps 2N
| (ooyos Edipjuny
s98) 8y} jo ON crleRRRERRE] B
UBLESNPE JO pIeog
SU [[EYS HUBHSAND - ”
ﬁm«mh%mﬁo S9A SEBRRBREEB| BB
Runeg ayj 1 .
IS20AISS [EQIPALU Ja) ON nfEeRRREFPRRENR R
sanusaal Buipinoud
4o asadind 2y i
. 0 9ovis
H3HJOLSIYHD o
AVP
il Y () H3NAVH
QUASTIOA o | TMaHLw i
G, M NINYENIS
0 NYINLLIM .
d SYWOHL =
ayyos () swvdaY ko o
NOIVLINYS B | NIYZNS ANyl ™ =
}se sjojleg ~BRlERBERBER[RR
W i~ o O O |~ N ™ [Fo R (o R [
Jourald SERERRERREREERR s
(=]
=

8 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

Taos County

Election Day

gILv/ivyuuvaag 13
Jopauig uonelues | () S3TVZNOD L L
pue 1SjEp ¥ ¥O4S313L
HILYM 2 1108 0 A
SOV ¢ Josiuedng Q S 9 S 9
SEm g os | [PNOTV 30039
SOL 1 tosiusdng | O ZANLLMVW sl Rkl R] KI5
1918/ 9 1108 DoAY
V93140 ZONNIN
3dN1vavno PRBIERK
1Y TVA
_ () YAOQHOD
a¥v08 TO0HOS | 'y 13vhomn N S e S N
ANIANIA3ANI
V.LS3IND Jaquspy -
pieogoows [ 1avadNosvr| IR 2 IR I3 I8 |e
) ~ I = o o |~
OLYAO1 D 3sor NN e
0
(ur sum) IINYND SIFle 28 o | |~ |5
V11 S340104
¥ () vovddvYSIA o o o Jo [0 o [» | |©
LOI¥1SIA TOOHDS| 4 3NDINOW SBREBRIRIEIE ]
AINIANI43aN]
02SYN3d4aqwaiN| () ologwis b= ke LK s
pleog |00YoS 2 NATOANIMD GBI I (T il A A ~
(0 173ssIg o |v |¥ o o o 0
ANNF YONVIAY S N VI (O A S A A
g () ZaNILYVW
1OLSIaT00HDS|  1Enan ) 2
g31valriosSNed ONVINING
vean ey | O OTvaYr < B
IYISINAN
soviiequan |\ e BER B
pieog [ooyas
IVLISINAW ol T -
mum_wo._m_mw_.uwu_ STHOTH L MHvIN ~ ~
() (uramm) ] -
0439M1 v 31003 © N = N -
9zl 12141S1a 0
TvdIDINNN SOVL | (W1 slum) ¥37TIN o |- |« o |o -
abpnr [ediplunyy | HOLIW LY390Y
() (ursyum)
Z3AVYHO ONIAVD R e + |o 3
QyvHOI
G :
oBpnp: jedownyy [NV NOXNYIO -
IVdIOINNW 0 g
v1S3no o
sBpnp (edioiunyy [ 1373 © TEVHOIN © [=
() 99Vv1S
Y3IHJOLSINHO 2
AV
0 iS4
iy LOIMLSIA OHIVYANYD 3a o
IVIOINAG  [SOLSYE OLYNIY
AT TIVA IAS
Sl () YaNAVH
Jopounog Al ey
SOY.L 10| 9 Ao AN 0
() S¥3AN ©
LIV NHOr s
oty 2@ [~ o
() ZaHONvVS A I L -
92} 101¥LSIa v 3IN3ON3 S i
VISINAN
SOV.L40[Puneg A9l () oIrNyL o |~ |~ o
M NYSNS il S | N
0 o B G| s L N
Od3IN0Y ATIE © o I~ - =
() dr N o
JAVHOIN STWVT 0
0
- o
118 1opusia |07 ST IVOH 0
TYdIDINAN HIA
a3y Joj1punod AND 0 o
ZLTYM 1 NVINE ©
0
9uNENIANYHE R
QiAva NILSOr
0 o |<
222 101d1SI1a N [
SYaISINAW VOILHO I TANYA
YisS3ano
d IN39g ~ |-
() TIaINNOaO .
S 3DAANYD R A A il 10
() oxav4 o o ho L ©
9z} 1o1d1sia S VLLINHYIN &8 I8 Q
TYdIOINAW
SOV.L 10fep 0 o |- LI
NLNVD A HLIGNr - |- o
0 INOHdvE o fo [ s L
d 13INVA N o o o &
}se) sjojjed BREFERRECREFERELEEFERERERERRERERBERBEBRRERE B[ [
12345678901234567890123456789012345
Joulosld SRR ELIEIEElcEEEleREEREEERLREEEREEREELRERERBEREERIS 2

9 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Jouloald sISBEBREBERLRBEELREERLREEEELPRENREEEKRRERRRBREIIEB IR I B
uo pasoduii
aq xe) sjdisoal ON e N o bt
55016 Jusaiad
(p/1) yuno4-auQ
E |[BYS uolsanND SaA o S D .
Xe| sidisoay S80Iy
0} pazuoLine
84 ‘JHIsia jooyos ON w o IR 27 IR
Juspuadspu) jsenp
|[BYS uolsan Xej
E_ﬁ_.__wg_.%_%%_ seA rRRRIBER
anss| 0} pazuouyine
89 IS [004S ON ~ER R RS
uspuedapu] B1senD
ay} J[eYS uoKseND
puog [004as SOA 219 2 Iz E K
uoneblqo [Bisuag T
|o0uas Juapuadapu)
foskRed °N CRERRRER I
ayl|[eys :uonsang
XE| sjualuencidul)
[eydeg SIA RIEELBIFIREIIR
10049S 2igngd
[00UdS [edidjunpy
SOEL 8U} 40 ON SEBEBFEREREEBRERRKIB IR < o & &
uoyeanp3 Jo pieog
U} [|2yS wonsanp
bucations o saA s REBRREERRREERIR| P ol
Aunog atjie
S@O|AISS [E0IPALL U0} ON SRR REBERRIFEFERERBRREERINPFPIRIEELEBEEM|IMRNI|R IS
sanusAa: Bupinoid
jo esodind syy
Lﬂu‘”ﬁﬁuﬂ,owu,_ S9A spPkPRBERERERBEEREEBEBREREREEEREPERBRIEFPRE BB
() 99v1S
HIHAOLSINHO =
AVP
() H3ANAVH -
F MIHLLYIN ©
JuBWaou| XeL 0 %009 ~
; M NINVCN3g =
() NVINLLIM I
d SYWOHL i
advog () snvuay 5 -
NOILYLINYS ® | NI¥4NS Aanyl
}se) sjo|jleg Sk RrRREECEREFERELEEEEERERERRERIEBEBEBRERBRERER IS |
12345678901234567890123456789012345
JouIdsld clERLIEBIERBLLEREIEEEIGERLEREEEREREREEEREREBEREIISIB B

10 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

aIJLwviviwvuvaa 13

Taos County

Election Day

J0}08.Q UOREIUES | () SITYZNOD b L
pus JsiEM ¥ ¥048313L e ko
mmp<>>.m.__m_w 0 I o 0
SOVL Z Josiuadng 2 |5 3 © ©
e glos | [PNO1Y 394039 2
HALYM ® TI0S
Sovl 4 Josyuadng | U Mwh_m_.rm_q<§ N N IS 3
J3JBM % 110S
V93140 ZONNI 5
3dNIvavno N
EFERLZY
QNYOS 100HOS Aw,.\_\m/mmwm,_o 2
LIN3ANId3aN|
Y1S3ND isquispy L
Pieog [0049S  |() 73vH d NOSVYr 3
0 o
OL1VAO1 2 3S0r N
0 N
(ur spm) 37NYND [ i
V117 $34010d
¥ () VOVHYVSIA |« <
1 DI1H1SIG T00HDS| 4 3INDINOW | S
AINIANIJIAN
00SYNIdequsp| () ologwiIsS o ©
Pieog |0049S 2 NATOaNaIMO [N by
() 1n3ssiIg  |o 0
ANNC VANYINY |~ -
9 ) ZaNniLvw
LOIM1SI0 TOOHIS 13N9IN ~ 8
a31variosNod ONVITINT
¢wmd.a._.mmfeos_ (0 oTIwvavr " 0
pieog —OD._.—OW N NANIVYIN
o | Oame | e | .
PIBO (004G I VIHLNAD @ o =
IIDINAN W . =
J
m%%._wmwﬂw% S3HOTH L MHVIN o o N
0 (u agum) o o w @
oY32N1 v 31043 A T A ~ - - |
9zi 1o1M1SsIa 0
TYdIOINAW SOVL | (U a1um) ¥3T1IN o |~ [e - e - e
abpnr edipjunyy | HOLIW LY3S0Y
() (ur oyum) N
Z3NVHO ONIAVO - N |o < |- N |=
aydvHoId
kg | O svona 3
oBpnp ediounyy [NV NOXMVAID e
IVdIQINNW 0 i
viS3ND =
eBpnp edionyy | 1373 © TIVHOIN &
() 99v1S
H3IHJOLSINHO g
AT
(L 0 W4
pip 1OMISIA | OHTVAYYOD 3d ©
WdIOINAW  {SOLSVE O1VYNIY
AITIVA IS
B 7 () Y3INAVH
| Jojauno wn
SOVLiolune Ko r MIHLLYIW =
() s¥3AW w©
LEVIN NHOP =
ounsLaL P FR 7 X
() ZaHONVS w lo |- I . o |o
9z} 121M1SI1a v aNION3 = QN8
IVdIOINNIN
SOV.L 01uned AID| () oTIrNyL © < |~ o [
M NYSNS TP - |- ® |2
0 0 © |= o [
OYINOY ATE ™~ o~ = | ~ |2
(0 ¥r IvN o
JIVHOIW SNV d
0 I
LIE 191418Ia xom._/w._mw.k,oo: &
TYdIDINNN H3AIH
@3y Jojounocd Ao 0 >
ZLTVYM 1 NVINE ©
(0
93NANIANYHE N
aIAva NILSNP
Zez 1omi1sIa 0 S
ValiNaw. 72310 rAdva
Y.1S3IND
i () oTTIINVNHVT L
Jojlaunos A
[Iounod Ao NCNE %
bIhNedo clol| Rl F
() odanv4 © © ~ 2
9z LOIMISIA | S VLLANYW i © N LS
._E_o_zﬁz
SOV.L JoAep 0 o S
NLNYD A HLIGNT °FF B S [
() aNoxYva L .
¥ T13INVa (O & |~ o |3
1se) sjojleg sBRRIkkkEEEREREPRE
= Al 2 g
{{v] M~ 00 (o)) o - o o < 0 (o] P~
Purslid SCERRRERERER

Total

11 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Jouroald EERREREEBREEE
1o pasodiul
50 xe) sidisoas ON © > B 8
ssoub Juaniod
(#/)) Yunog-aug L
E |[EYS Hoisant) SOA 4 a9 Q
[xel sidizaey ssous)
) paziioyine [
a7 21s1A) |90495 ON A
juspuadapuj eisann
l|BUS :LoisanD Xel
1Y JuswsAvidu) SaA 3
[Eyden I
ENSS510) PIZUDLNE I
80 J011siq (00428 ON o
[luspuzdapyy e1san|
23 IIEYS uensenD 0
puag |oayos SOA ©
uoneBag |218use)
_gﬁm ﬁd@ﬁ@ﬁuﬁe—% )
ON [} ©
3l 1By ag@za
SAA = m
190435 |edidIuniy W+
S0EL 8y} jo 9N SRENPBERIKIKR REg
UofEInpF 40 plecy
au fleys ‘uelissny 0
nwwwwhmw@mwﬁa SSA BB IB 6|3 %m
Aunoy sif} 12 , o I -
wﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬂ% ON ~PRPRERBRELERERERF RI|Z
J0 esadind st - |o
404 :uopsent Ans seA SRBERBEREBRIEFRBP[ER
[N xel Atadatd ~
() DovIS
H3IHJOLSIHHD b~
AT
() HINAYH ©
MMIHLLYIN i
() ¥009 ~
A NIWYFNIE i
() NYWLLIM =
d SYIWOHL ™=
auvosg () swvyay ) ©
z@?ﬁszﬁm = NIHANS ANyl i =
Fln-l-bl )]Dhﬁ- A1™
JseQ sjojjeg sPRiBRRREFEBEIRPE
D I~ o o o | |v ™ o e~
Jouroald SERERRERERERE s
| =l

12 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

aJLiviviwuavaa 13

Taos County

County Summary

10333l1g uonejiues SITIVZNOD - o
pue 1) RSO ECERETR
HILYM B 110S I o |
SOV Z Josiuadng [ONOT Y 39H03D [ = 2 o i
J31BM B [10S
SOVL fossdng | ZENILEVW Sl leReERRBRIERI |5
J31EM B 1105 e Qv i - T
vOILHO ZONNW I
3dNIvavno SRR R IE IR
3143 IVA
VYAOQHOD 10
@yv08 T00HIS |  yq3vhomn RERB[E [ B
LNSAN3JIanI
Y1S3ND Jaquispy L e
pleog jooyos 73vd d NOSYT QRE R [
ownotoazsor| [R5 2 [
ul ajum
A S3R0100 sElrERPRPE
¥ YOVHHVSIA W lo [0l 8l |- o s
LOMM¥1SIA T00H3S| 4 3NDINOW TRIRE BB IS =
INIANIJFANI
OOSYN3d 12quay O109NIS o = o |~ |~ I~ <
pieog(oouds | 5 NATOGNIMO B o (VN ESN P (VAR A A
T13ssiga o o o |~ o |o ©
INNT YONVYIAY (VA (ST (o R (VSR (voRN PN L A 14
9 ZANILYYIN
10141810 TOOHAS I13N9IN S ©
g3LyarnosNod ONVITING
ViSIA
EMD.& |ooyag A NANGYN
IVdISINAW
sovLamawen | 1T KB
pleog jooyos
IYIDINAN i N T
i =]
w%mﬂ._mﬂﬂ_uu% STHOTH L MuvI 0 R
(u1 ayum} © |~ |o 0
0Y30N1 v 31903 = o |~ i &
92} 121418I1a
(ur aum) Y3 TN
._Mmﬁ.w_ﬁz_wn_”_owmx._. HOLIN 14380Y F ol ol ©
(U1 a1um)
ZANVHD ONIAYD ol 3 ) o |o 5
ayvHoIY
IVdIDINNW
daAR O o SRR &
aBpnr fediounpy VI =
IVdIDINAW e
v1S3Ino 713vH © JAVHIIN = |
ebpnr jediunyy A
99VIS
YIHJOLSINHO ©
AV
_ ( WIS
it LOIYLSIO OHTIVAYYD 3Q @
IVAIOINOW  [SOLSYE OLYNIY
AITIVADIS
41 doIunon. HANAVH s
SOVLolRtned Ao r MIHLLYIN Q
SHIAN o
LIVIN NHOF ©
ounSIAL KRBl |l 2
ZIHONYS N I - s [
9¢k 1014.1S1a Y IN3ON3 o |« |» 4
IVAIOINON
SOVL oppunod A3 o7 IPnyL o [T |- © -
M NVSNS < 2 e - |° o
ONIWOY ATIE © 8 |8 N e
or YN L
T13VHOIW SANYT o
MOV 18-S3IMOH L
1€ 1o1d1LsIa S VI3ONV =
IVdIDINNW mm»_m
@3y Jopounod A3
il S ZLTYM 1 NviNd s
SYNANIANYHE 5
QIAVA NILSOP -
22z 10IM1SIa  [OILMO I TANVA 2 |3
“IYdIDINAW
Y1S3IND
J0[19UROY OTIINVYYr N
IRURIDAUD d LN3Ng = <
TIINNOQO
S FDAANYD "R R PP Al
Odanv4 o=l o L N
9Z1 1O1H1SIa S VL1IMYIN e |z |2 = r~
J(Q_o._zﬁs
oL 10AB
SOVLISEEN | o A Huane o 1N & - le Rk
INOHUYS L
NREINYe) SRl IR I N
15€D Sjo|leg BEFPRERERREREEREEERELPEERPRIFBERREEBRIERBIEE
12345678901234567890123456789012345
Puideld SRR LIELIERIEEIEREEIERELEEEEERLREREERERERREREEEER IS B IS

13 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



— N |0 |§ O J©o I |© O O |« N |0 v 0 | |~ |0 |00 O |~ [N |0 |5 [0 o |~ o o |O — 0N D < |0
H.OC_OQ._AH_ clollocloldlelcleleclIctlicFleliciclelm I I oo |6l I o vl | |8 |0 [0 [0 [ |
. o o o (o] o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o (=] o o o o o o (=] o o o o o o o o
uo pasodiuy
aq xe} sjdjaal ON bt 318 |8 3
$s046 jusosad
(¥/1) yuno4-suQ
€ |IBuS UopsaNnD soA ol BB 3
xe| $)dia08y 55010 A T
0} pazuoyjne
8q ‘jousig ON O O N Y P
jooyos juapuadapu)
BJSanp lleys
:UoNSaND XeJ oV sap yREBIR BB
juawanoidwyi |epden il A A
anss| 0} psziioyine
8q jowsIq |0oYos ON o I R ® IR [B
juspuadopu| eisanty
3y} |leys :uopsany
puog |00yoS soA sRIRERB[E
uoebqo |eisuss ] MR S
jooyog yuspuadapu]
00sEYad ON SRIRBEBIR [ I|«]S
8y} lleys ‘uoissnp
xe] sjuswanoidw)
_ooh_w%w_n_vn:m SaA SRR REBIKEMIS
jooyos |edipiunyy
soe| ey} jo ON IBIEFEBERIEBIGICIZRIIBIS 0 253
uoneonpd Jo pieog
Sy} Ileys :uoysend
poniosono s9A PREPREFREFRERER]| I BE R
Auno) ey 1
PSRRI ON cPRREPREFPREFREBERBRBERIRPEPEFPRPPPREFRERERFBSFERPS
sanuaaal Buipinoy
40 asodind ay}
i DTN SoA PRREREEERREFLEEREERLREERELEFRRRRRERBISE[E
OOV1S
Y¥IHJOLSIMHO 5
AVl
= = HIANAVH
AlL AITIVA  M3HLLYIWN &
Em.m.@w___.___..__.ﬁﬁﬁ_m
awidojaaag
JUBLLBIOL| XE | 5000 -
i A NINVIN34 w0
NYINLLLIA <
d SYWOHL 2
advod SINvdayY o L
NOLLYLINYS ® | NI¥4NS AdNdL
(o)) <t [2e] ™ N
seosioles gl pRREEREREERREEEEEERERkERREREER R ER
— N I 0 O I © | |© |« IN Im ¢ v o I~ o | o |- | | < 0 o i~ Jo o 0 |« o ™ I o
1ouIdald sl RRIEBRLIEBLEIEEIeREEELEREEREERERREREREREELRELRERBE BB I3

14 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



Canvass of Returns of Local Election Held on November 4, 2025 - State of New Mexico

Canvass Sheet

aIivivvouuvaag 1a

Taos County

County Summary

J0j0341q uonejiueg SIIVZNOD g o
pue Jsiepy ¥ ¥O4S31aL k> =
YILVYM 8 1I0S L - N 5
SOVL Z J0sidadng [DNOTY 39H0FD| o | - 2 S
J9)eA B 110S v
Y3LYM B 1I0S o
sovy } sosiuadng | ZINSVA 2 8 15 Q
J9}EM B 110S 2 2al =
vO3LH0 ZONNW N
3dNIVavNo @
EERLZY
YAOQHOD ©
LIN3AN3dIaNI
VLS3ND Jaquisiy »
pieag [004aS T3vd d NOSYI ®
OLVYAO1 D 3sor 3
(urem) 3INEND | <
V111 s340104d =
v VOVHHEVYSIA |« 0
LOIMISIAT00HIS| 4 3NDINOW [~ <
LINIANISIANI
OOSYNId Ul 010aWIS o i
PleOg |00UDS O NATOAN3IWMD | =
T13ssig s <
INNC YANVYAY |~ N
g ZaANILYYN L, -
10141510 TO0HOS 13NOIN N 2
QI LYAIIoSNOD ONVITINI
V1SIA
VSIW Joquisyy OTIWYHYF ) 2
pieog jooyos | N\ NAAMYI
AVISINAN
soviiequen | oL E 2
pJieog |00Yyas
IVAIDINON
- __ (<ol [Te] ™
m%%ﬁmwpnwm‘ SIHOTH L MuYI <= B
(ur ayam) < T | ~ o
0¥30N1 Vv 31003 N o ™ i LIl I\
VelOINI Soy. | U T ololo]| oo o |2
a6pnp [ediounyy | HOLIW Ly380Y ®
(ur sjum) I
Z3AAVHD ONIAYD - 12 o gl [ 5 R
auvHOI
IVdIDINNW
HIAROSH m_z<owuwmm_<§_o 8
abpnp |ediounpy
TYdISINNIN I
v1Sand 13vY © T3VHIIW N
ebpnp [ediunpy
99VY1S
YIHJOLSINHO ©
AV
_ T
pip 1O141SIa | OHIVANYD 3Q 2
IVdIDINAW SOLSVE O1VYNIY
AITIVA IS
G HINAVH
v Jojsuncs Ki io
[SOVLIIRunCT K10 r MIHLLYW N
SHIAN 0
L1IVIA NHOP e
ounGiaL Nl R[B S |12
ZIHONYS o lo |- - L o |
gz} 1O144SIa v 3aN3ON3 2 - = N
TYdIDINAW
SOVL0BUNoD A0 o7TIrNyL - o ¢ o |~ < |z
M NVSNS ~ N | ~ |5
OHINOY ATliE ~ B |+ 5 IS s
Hr YN b
T13VHOIW SANVr c2
MOV19-SIIMOH n
LIE 10141S1a S V13ONY o
IVdIDINNN mmb_x
J10]I2Uno: |
A3 LIRENGO AV | - v 1 Nvivg @
94NGNIANVHE =
aiAva NILSnr -
ZZz 1OIM1SIa  [W23LHO I 1ANvYa 3
IYIDINAN
Vv1S3ND
hon OTINYHYE o
J10jIuUno; s
Ipunag Ao d INJug &
T1INNOQO ©
S JOAONVD Sk Pl I°R & |e
oNgiNY4 L e ~ o o [
9z1L 1LoMLSIa S VLLINYIN ~ o o (3
._ﬁ_,o_zﬁz
JOAB
SOVLIGABAL 1 | \vo A HLanr o |2 o ~ o SN
INOYNVE -
¥ T3INVa o & fo 5 R 515
N o |Jo |+ |Jo |« o |lo o o |
1SED sjolleq BREERERPEFREPRERIE
(o] N~ |0 (o)) o e N D < [Ty} ((a] M~
pupald sk B B

[Total

15 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



W I~ [ | O |~ N M v o I~
Jouroaid SERRREREERER
o pasodiu i
8q xej sydieos) ON = < (3 2
§5046 juaoiad!
(/L) yuno4-suQ
2 [|eysS :uogsano SOA 9 S | 8
xe| sidisday 55015 r =
0} pazuoyine ©
8g ‘pIsia ON o
{0oyas Juapuadapu|
EjSang ||eys
uonsen Xel 1y saA S
uswanoiduj [exden ©
anss| 0} pazuoyine i
29 1211810 [00UDS ON N
juspuadapu| ElSeND
8y} ||Bys iuopissny
pUOg (0049 S8A N
uonebijgo |eieuss i
|ooyos juapuadapu| -
~ odseyad ON N N
au} [leys uonssnn
Xe| sjuswisnoidul]
1endes SSA S 3
[00Y2S 9||and. ©
[0049S [ediDiUn ©
Soe| 8y} jo ON SRPRRRBRIKP o |R
UoREANP3 40 pJEOY N
au} [[eyS :uonsant -
puog uoRebliao SOA SBRIBRIERIIEIE 8 I3
funog auyle 0
S80IAIBS [EDIPALU IO} ON <@BRERRRRREIB ISR
sanusaal buipinosd i
0 nmoﬂ_:n.nﬁ n o o o ko N I~ o ™ |
104 :uopsanp A SoA sl PRERIEFIEREL I [E
99VIS
HIHJOLSIHHOD ey
AVF
HANAVH o
FMIHLLYW N
002 -
M NINYIN3g i
NYIALLLIA <
d SYWOHL i
advos SNvdavy 0 0
NOILLYLINYS ® | NIY4NS AQnyL 3 ©
1s€0 sjojeg sRIEBRREBEERIEIREE
W I~ o o 0 |« I |™ 0 [0 |~
Joudald SERRREREEERR s
[}
I=_

16 of 16

Date Run: 11/10/2025 11:09:11 AM



PAGE BREAK



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION 2025-040

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2026 UPDATE TO THE VILLAGE WATER
AND WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMNT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley, as a recognized municipal corporation in the State
of New Mexico, is empowered under NMAC 1978 Chapter 3 with the authority and
responsibility to oversee the health and safety of its residents, and

WHEREAS, itis in the interest of the Village and its residents to accurately map, inventory,
and assess the value, condition, and replacement cost of its water and wastewater
infrastructure on an ongoing basis, and

WHEREAS, in order to accurately plan for and obtain funding for the maintenance,
expansion, replacement and upgrading of the components of the system, this requires the
periodic updating of Village Water and Wastewater Asset Management Plan (AMP), and

WHEREAS, the most recent AMP update, reflecting the most recent improvements and
conditions of the system, including those just completed, has been finalized as of October,
2025, and

WHEREAS, the acceptance and adoption of the AMP by the Village Council is required in
order to officially amend and replace all earlier versions, as well as to be eligible for 2026
Water Trust Board Funding currently being sought by the Village, and

WHEREAS, Village staff and consultants have reviewed and are recommending to Council
acceptance of the 2026 AMP by Council, with the abitity of staff to bring any subsequent
revisions based on pending applications and any unforeseen conditions that may arise
subsequent to adoption,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI'VALLEY THAT:

The Governing Body does hereby accept and adopt the Village of Taos Ski Valley Water and
Wastewater Asset Management Plan (AMP) and directs its being forwarded to the Water
Trust Board, made available by hyperlink on the Village website and that a copy be forward
to all of the Village’s water and waste water engineers and contractors.



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI VALLEY, THIS 19™ DAY OF DECEMBER 2025.

VOTE FOR: AGAINST ABSTAIN
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Chris Stanek, Mayor

ATTEST:

Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk



PAGE BREAK



VILLAGE OF

Tuos| Skivalley VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION 2025-041

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING FINDINGS FOR AND DECLARATION OF
AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Village of Taos Ski Valley, as a recognized municipal corporation in the State of
New Mexico, is empowered under NMAC 1978 Chapter 3 with the authority and responsibility
to oversee the health and safety of its residents, including Village personnel, and

WHEREAS, there has been a persistent, strong smell of mold in the Village Offices for the past
year, particularly after being closed for the weekend or holidays, and

WHEREAS, multiple staff have become ill with headaches, anxiety, fatigue, mood issues, and, in
one case, a need to go to the emergency room after working in the Village offices, and

WHEREAS, it has been necessary on multiple occasions to send staff home due to toxic fumes
in the Village offices, and

WHEREAS, the presence of strong chemical fumes had become so strong that it was necessary
for staff to permanently evacuate the building, and

WHEREAS, a subsequent physical inspection of the offices performed by the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, Village Fire Inspector, and Village Building inspector found numerous and
significant safety hazards, including violations of the fire code, building code, ADA
requirements, heating and ventilation violations, significant structural issues due to dry rot,
contaminated standing water beneath the building that appears to be the source of the chemical
fumes, and an extensive invasive black mold infestation and accompanying rot within the crawl
space and extending inside the walls of the building, where cut-outs were made to inspect the
walls at all three levels, and

WHEREAS, the Village Code Official has made a detailed report and visual presentation of these
findings to the Mayor and Council, providing facts, findings and photos, that are consistent with
findings of contamination on an adjacent property by a separate entity, which required substantial
environmental remediation, and

WHEREAS, it does not appear to be financially or realistically possible to reoccupy the Village
offices or remediate these findings at any time in the foreseeable future or for this use again, and



THE

VILLAGE OF

105 Skivalley

WHEREAS, all staff and Village operations have now been forced to be relocated to a single
meeting room being temporarily rented from the resort, but which is inadequate to realistically
house all staff operations for any extended length of time, and

WHEREAS, no alternative office space is readily available or affordable within the Village, and

WHEREAS the Village is located within federal lands on a National Forest within a designated
wilderness area, with the nearest commercial properties a minimum of 15-20 miles from the
Village and no other alternatives available, and

WHEREAS, the Village now finds itself without sufficient accommodations to fully staff
operations and the ability to fully carry out its required responsibilities as a municipality without
adequate space and the associated offices, space and supporting infrastructure, consistent with
various state and federal privacy, records storage and similar laws,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE
OF TAOS SKI VALLEY THAT:

The Governing Body hereby acknowledges and concurs with the environmental and structural
findings it has been presented with and agrees that staff and operations cannot return to the
Village offices for health and safety reasons, and that such constitutes an emergency situation.

Additionally, the Governing Body agrees that without sufficient space and supporting related
infrastructure for staff and operations that the level, quality and reliability of municipal services
and safety are and will continue to be impacted, constituting an impact to public health and
safety and an emergency situation for the Village.

Lastly, the Governing Body has reviewed all alternatives presented by staff and accepts staff’s
findings and recommendation that the only viable alternative given current resources and time is
for Village to move forward with purchase and erection on-site on already owned and prepared
Village property of a built-to-suit, modular prefabricated office complex as researched and priced
out by staff and presented to Council.

Given the urgency of the current circumstances, the 90-day lead time needed to construct the unit
off-site, and the short 3 month construction season at the severe altitude of the Village, the
Governing Body declares for purposes of obtaining and expediting funding, including seeking
the repurposing of existing funding already granted to the Village for Firehouse Station 1 and the
planning, design and equipping of any other facilities projects by the Village, that a state of
emergency with regards to this need exists and directs staff to make finding funding for the new
Village Hall/Offices the Village’s top priority.



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE
OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, THIS 19" DAY OF DECEMBER 2025.

VOTE FOR: AGAINST: ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Chris Stanek, Mayor

ATTEST:

Marlene Salazar, Village Clerk



